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PRO C E E D I J G S 

--000-­

CHAIRMAN H1BRECHT: I think we'll convene the 

meeting. We'll wait for Commissioner Commons before we 

proceed to Item 1. 

A couple of housekeeping announcements to begin 

with. We have three items that have been removed from the 

agenda for various reasons, Item 3, Itew 7, and Item 12 

have been pulled until the next business meeting. Item 4, 

which is the continuation of the adoption of the few 

remaining issues relative to the nonresidenUal office 

building standards will be taken up at 1:30 when we 

reconvene on conclusion of our luncheon recess, which we'll 

take at 12:00 o'clock. 

We'll wait just a moment for Commissioner Commons 

before we move to Item 1. 

(Pause) 

CHAIRNAN H1BRECHT: Okay. The first item on the 

agenda is Cop.illcission consideration and possible adoption of 

a petition for rulemaking filed by the Natural Resources 

Defense Council to revise and upgrade the energy efficiency 

standards for refrigerators, refrigerator/freezers, room 

air conditioners and central air conditioners. I think we'll 

t.urn first to Mr. hTard on behalf of the staff, and then 

we'll ask to hear from the petitioner. 
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EXECUTIv~ DIRECTOR W~RD: T,ve have Hike Martin 

and Bill Pennington from the 

CEAIF1iAN IMBRECHT: Is your microphone on? 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: Got me? 

CHAIR11AH nmRECHT: No. 

(Checking microphones.) 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: Excuse me. We have 

Mike Martin and Bill Pennington from the Conservation 

Division to outline the petition. A correction, to be 

totally consistent with the summary of the staff position, 

which is item number 3 on your cover memo, the item number 

6, Commission action recommended is inconsistent with that. 

It was an error in putting that together. In fact, the 

staff position lS that this is a policy issue that's up to 

the Commission to decide baseJ on some of the past action, 

both before I was Executive Director and subsequent to my 

appointment, that would be somewhat inconsistent with this, 

and so I raised it as a policy issue. 

CHAIPJJ1AN IMEP.ECHT: All riqht, fine, thank you. 

MR. PENNINGTON: The staff finds the NP.DC petition 

to have major technical merit, and we v'ew this petition as 

accurately characterizing that there is a major opportunity 

to increase the efficiency of appliances in a cost-effective 

way. We also think that through this petition, there is the 

possibility of accomplishing major energy savlngs. 
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1 Supporting evidence from the petitioner is 

2 thorough, and we find it technically compelling. If a 

3 decision for granting the petition, and adopting the order 

4 instituting hearings was to be made solely on technical 

5 grounds, staff would recommend in favor of the petition. 

6 However, granting the petition appears to be difficult from 

7 a policy perspective, and also a budgetary perspective. 

S In terms of policy, prior to last spring, 

9 Commission policy, as expressed by previous Biennial Reports, 

10 was that the CORrnission should pursue upgraded standards 

11 for appliances, particularly for refrigerators and freezers. 

12 However, in reaction to proposed legislation last spring, 

13 there was a COrnI"C'.ission approved position of establishing a 

14 moratorium on further appliance standards development, and 

15 staff believes that the different perspectives of these 

16 two policy aspects need to be reconcLled if the petition 

17 is to be granted. 

18 In terms of budget and work plan issues, we have 

19 considered how we could conduct the work that would be 

20 necessary in response to this petition, given that this 

21 work was unanticipated by approved work plans, and is 

22 essentially unbudgeted. 

23 We believe that the work necessary to develop 

24 proposed regulations, and to justify those proposed regula­

25 tions with supporting evidence is a relatively straight­
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fonvard task. \'le think that this is probably something on 

the order of a 2 person month activity. The petitioner has 

provided extensive data in su?port of the petition. There 

also is information available that the Commission has put 

together previously in developing the Biennial Report, and 

working on other long-range plan activities for appliance 

standards programs. 

We would expect that if we were to conduct this 

proceeding, we would fold in the clean-up aspects of the 

standards, which is Agenda Item 4, and that would require 

an additional three-fourths of a person month to do the 

technical work necessary to prepare those changes. 

However, that staff allocation, that estimated 

resource level does not consider other support activities in 

the Comaiss·on that would be necessary to promote these 

standards, such as the legal support, environmental analysis, 

and other sundry supports that would be necessary to set the 

documents put together and out. 

cmUlISS lONER COMMONS: Excuse me. Could you 

repeat the PY, I missed that. 

MR. PENNINGTON: Two person months for the 

technical "..ork associated with revised standards for 

refrigerators and freezers, and three-fourths of a person 

month for the clean-up items that are _'\genda Item No.4. 

The troublesome or difficult aspect of this is thatIS
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it's difficult to estimate what impact there would be in 

terms of resources necessary to actually adopt the standards, 

to actually res;)ond to COIT'ments that are made by the public, 

and particularly if this became a controversial proceeding 

that required extensive time to deal with, certainly the 

estimate staff has made would be less than what would be 

required. 

In order to accommodate the two and three-fourths 

person months estimate of resource necessary to prepare the 

technical documentation fbr our proposed standard, there 

would be several aspects of the appliance work plan that 

would need to be revised. Those include the building 

program budget, would have to cover technical analysis, 

primarily advice that we otherwise would expect from the 

appliance program to deal with appliance related building 

standards issues. 

There would not be budget available to deal with 

additional appliance standards petitions that have yet to 

be received by the Comr,tis sion. There would not be resources 

to establish, during the remainder of the fiscal year, an 

appliance industry advisory group, and it would be necessary 

to reduce staff involvement in national industry organiza­

tions, but we feel that these are feasible changes to be 

made to accommodate the additional resources. 

Let me see if I understand 
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you correctly. The two and three-quarter months that you're 

-- personnel months that you're talking about are a bottof.1­

line floor, is that not correct? You're saying that's the 

minimum it would take to do technical analysis? 

MR. PENNINGTON: That's what we think it would 

take to establ~sh a proposed standard and support it with 

justification. 

CHAIRHAN U1BRECHT: And that would encompass 

anticipated hearings and response to submissions by other 

parties, et cetera? 

HR. PENNINGTON: That would be the development of 

the staff documentation necessary, the development of 

proposed standards language, and the presentation cf that 

at a hearing or hearings. It would not include extensive 

response to comment, if there was that, i~ that was necessary. 

It's short of that. 

CHAIRHAN n1BRECHT: Okay. I'm going to hazard a 

guess that there might be substantial comment, this would 

be my sense of the situation. So it seems to me like 

we're really talking a minimum as opposed to a realistic 

estimate. Two and three-quarters does not sound realistic 

to me, I would say. 

MR. PENNINGTON: The required change that we're 

talking about here relates to only a minimal portion of the 

standards themselves. It requires a change to the 
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I efficiency levels that are written into the standards for 

2 various appliances. It doesn't require us to do extensive 

3 revision of procedures associated with the 9rogram. It 

4 doesn't require us to develop a lot of strategy kinds of 

work t.o work out the procedural matters. 

6 We basically would be taking our appliance 

7 standards as they stand and changing' the efficiency levels. 

8 We would, of course, have to support that with documentation. 

9 The documentation that is available currently, either from 

the petitioner, or in-house already, is available, we think, 

11 to put that together with a very quick, and very short 

12 staff commitment. 

13 Beyond that, responding to comments on that, 

14 criticisms on that 'dark is something that is very difficult 

to estimate how much resources would be necessary, and is 

16 of the unknmm at this point. 

17 CIIAIRMAH H1BRECHT: Okay, thank you. 

IS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: Mr. Chairman, I might 

19 a~d that this considers only the refrigerator freezer, not 

the central air conditioner standard in terms of the 

11 resource requirements. 

12 MR. PENNINGTON: Yeah. That was the point I 

13 was gOlng to get to next. We believe that there could be a 

24 I similar process for developing proposed standards language 

and supporting that "li th jus tif ieation for the air 
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conditioners, and indeed, we have in-house data, and again, 

the petitioner has supplied substantial data to support 

such change. We believe that it would take a similar amount 

of resource to develop that proposed standard so that we're 

talking about another 2 plus oerson months to do that. 

We think, however, that if the decision was made 

to grant the petition, that there would be insufficient 

technical resources available to do both aspects of the 

petition simultaneously. The program would be stretcheci 

qui te thin with the eXIJertise that 'de have. 

I mean, one of the reasons why we can -- we think 

we can do this work as quickly and efficiently as we're 

saying is because we have specific expertise that knows 

the problem, and knows the details, and has a background on 

the issue. That resource will be, essentially exhausted 

with doing the refrigerator/freezer petition. 

So that if we were going to try to accommodate 

the air conditioning petition simultaneously, we would have 

to recruit other staff -­

CF~IRMAN IMBRECHT: I understand. 

B.R. ?ENNINGTON: that would be less skilled 

staff, that \vould have an impact on other progran'.S, 

probably. Our recommendation, I uess, is that if the 

petition Is granted, that the two proceedings be handled 

sequentially, rather than simultaneously, and that we pick 
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up air conditioners after we finish refrigerators and 

freezers. 

CHAIRNAN HIB;IECHT: Thank you. Anything further? 

Anything further you wish to add? 

MR. PENNINGTON: No. 

CHAIRlilA.N H1BRECWC: Any further staff comments? 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: Well, also, my associa­

tion with the resources necessary to accomplish this effort 

was fairly recent, and I -- I think it's fair to mention 

that in summary of Dill s comments, it appears that the 

technical informat.ion 1 s available, and so there I s not 

anticipated much time to produce a technical document 

consistent with this petition. 

But I have some questions based on the intensity 

by which we went through the first quarter work plan that 

there may be some other things that suffer as a result of 

that, and I apologize for not being able to provide that 

information at this point, and maybe that's something that 

the Budget Co~nittee could get into. 

I think this is a policy issue, again. Once 

that's ~ecided, then we'd be able to deal with that. 

CHAIRMAN H1BRECHT: l\1onderful. 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR I'JARD: That's exactly my thought. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: I have a question, Mr. 

Chairman. 
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CHAIR1'1AN IMERECHT: I used to think I debated 

budgets a long time. Commissioner Gandara? 

COl nSSIONER GANDARA: Hhat is the staff 

recommendation again? 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR vlARD: The staff recommendation 

is consistent with the summary of the staff position, that 

based on previous actions, the Commission's support of 

legislation, and adopted budget material, that this lS 

somewhat in conflict with that, and that it's a policy 

issue for the Commission to deal with. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Well, I don't know if that's 

a recommendation. Is the recommendation to accept, deny, or 

no recommendation? 

EXECUTIVr:: DIRECTOR HARD: There is no recomrnenda tion. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: So you're retracting the 

recommendatiOn in Item 6? 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: Well, I -- that's a 

fair assessment. 

CHAImiAN IMBRECHT: I read it, the recommendation 

is simply contrac1ictory to the summary of the staff posi tion. 

Okay. Thank you very much. Next I would like to call upon 

Hr. David Goldstein, representing the petitioner, for his 

presentation. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Thank you, Mr. Chairman and 

Commissioners. My name is David Goldstein. I'm the senior 
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staff scientist for the '~estern Office of the Natural 

Resources Defense ouncil. r:.ve I re a nationwide environmental 

organization with over 10,000 members in California. 

We submitted the petition because appliance 

efficiency is a key component of a least cost solution to 

California's electric energy problems. It's a key component 

because it has very low cost, and very high potential 

impact on electricity use. 

For example, refrigerators are the largest single 

residential consurner of energy in California, and use the 

equivalent of about 2,000 megawatts of power plant in their 

operation. The potential savings from the standards that 

we've requested that the Coromission look into in the 

petition are on the order of $15 billion in net benefits to 

California over the next 25 to 30 years, until the year 2010. 

In numbers that make more emotional appeal, that's 

$1,200 of present value savings for every family in 

California in the year 2010 from appliance efficiency. To 

put into perspective the budget issue, if the staff estimate 

is on the order of 2 person months is correct, even if it's 

small by a factor of 10, the savings to employees of the 

Energy Commission from the standard will exceed the budgetary 

cost, leaving savings to the other 10 million projected 

households as pure net benefit. 

We submitted the petition because the present 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

13 

24 

25 

12 

standards are obsolete. The refrigerator standards were 

set in 1976 based on 1974 technologies, and in response to 

standards, the technology has improved dramatically. In 

this country, the California standards would have required 

a 55 percent improvement in efficiency, and the industry 

met that, not just in California, but nationwide with a 59 

percent improvement in efficiency. 

However, while the American industry was imnroving 

their efficiency by 59 percent, Japanese manufacturers were 

improving efficiencies by 220 percent to 500 percent. So 

there's a tremendous amount of increased technological 

progress that's been made in the time since the Commission 

last considered this issue in 1976. 

Similarly for air conditioners, at the time the 

Commission set its standard, the level of the standard was 

constrained not by cost-e fectiveness, but by the availabilitv 

of models on the market. Well, since then, partly in 

response to the California standard, and to standards that 

other organizations like ASHRAE have set, there have been 

the introduction of equipment of higher efficiencies that 

are readily available right now, and some very high 

efficiencies that are available in less extensive prod ction 

in the United States, and we feel the Commission should 

look at those to evaluate their cost-effectiveness, because 

we found that those improvements would be very cost-effective. 
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From a policy perspective, the Biennial Reports 

for the last three cycles have emphasized the importance of 

appliance efficiency standards. We feel that the Commission 

should act in a way that is consistent with those Biennial 

Reports, that if any changes in policy of this major a 

nature, and without appliance efficiency standards, there 

would basically be no policies by which the Commission 

could capture this immense conservation benefit from 

appliances. 

We think the Biennial Report is the proper forum 

for settling those major policy issues. Concerning the 

minor policy issue of consistency with the moratorium, my 

understanding is that the purpose of the rolling moratorium 

on appliance standards was so that the industry would not 

face a constantly moving target; that a standard, once set, 

would re~ain in force for a significant period of time. 

CIIAIRMAJ.'J IMBRECHT: That's true, although, just 

so you understand what was encompassed in the legislation, 

it was a rolling moratorium after a two year freeze. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: (Ikay. I'm not farni liar ,.vi th the 

exact wording of the two year freeze, but it- ­

CHAIRMAN 1MB ECHT: I think I can appreciate your 

point, absent that last fact. 

HR. GOLDS TEl : It's clear that the kinds of 

efficiency improvements that we have suggested in the 
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peti tion are not the kind that could be implemented vii th an 

effective date shorter than two years from now in any event. 

In other words, it would be fully consistent with our 

peti tion for the Commission to attempt to design Hie 

standards with an effective date in 1987, and I think that 

would solve the policy issue that's reflected in the debate 

in the Legislature, whether or not it's exactly consistent 

with the letter, because I haven't seen the legal analysis 

of it. 

But the point is that to demand design changes 

from appliances, you have to allow, as the Commission has 

in the past, a couple of years for manufacturers to adjust 

their production facilities. We think that is consistent 

with the kind of policies we're asking in the petition. 

On a ~ore philosophical level, appliance standards 

benefit every major interest group that I can think of in 

the State of Cali~ornia. They obviously benefit residential 

customers through lower utility bills, they benefit the 

utilities of the state, most of whom support appliance 

standards. They bene£it industrial and commercial customers 

through lower rates, or reduced rate increases, and also 

because with appliance efficiency standards, they're not 

responsible for paying incentive payments to get at 

consumers to buy efficient appliances that the utilities 

would otherwise, and properly so, try to impose. 
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The interesting thing is that increased appliance 

efficiency standards also benefit the appliance manufacturers. 

They do this in two ways. First of all, the a~pliance 

industry is facing a threat from the Japanese, whose 

magnitude I don't believe they properly appreciate. 

The Japanese refrigerator manufacturers are 

producing products that use two-thirds less electricity 

than American models. They're very attractive products, 

they're fully frost-free, some of them offer features, or 

gimmicks that American ones do not offer. 

Currently they're not made in the Slzes that are 

appropriate to the American market, but that's something 

they could change practically overnight, if they seek to 

penetrate the American market. Plus, there's some evidence, 

at least in room air conditioners, that they might have an 

edge on American manufacturers in terms of quality. 

If we seek to prevent the kind of debacle 

that overtook the American auto industry due to Japanese 

imports in the 1970's, I think appliance efficiency standards 

are the best way to do it, because they'll force the 

industry to Lecop~ competitive with the best in the world 

on the level of energy efficiency. 

CHAImiAN HlBRECHT: Have you any evidence to 

suggest that Japanese manufacturers are making any significan:t 

effort to penetrate the refrigerator/freezer market in the 
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United States'? 

MR. GOLDS'J:'EIN: I don't have any --

CHAIRYillN IMBRECHT: I haven't seen any marketing, 

let me put it that way. 

HR. GOLDSTEIN: I've seen -- there's an article 

in "Business Week" about si;c months ago that suggests some 

plans of a limited number of manufacturers to penetrate the 

American market in, I think, room air conditioners and 

refrigerators. 

When I asked a Japanese researcher about this 

issue about a year ago, I found that there was a great deal 

of reticence to even raise the issue that the manufacturers 

in Japan were very sensitive about that issue, and would 

not be very likely to leak information about an attempted 

marketing effort until it was well underway. It is 

something that is hard to find out about, because they're 

not particularly forthcoming with the information, yes, we 

plan to have 20 percent of the American market by 1987. 

But the -- I believe the potential exists. 

CIIAI RHAtJ HmRECHT: \'le11, the purpose of my 

question is, and all the variety of discussions that have 

been held on this, there's a contention by many that the 

Japanese product is not currently designed to meet American 

market demands. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: That's true only -­
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CHAlmmI~ IMBRECHT: That in man' instances it is 

a smaller unit with less features, and so forth, than what 

the American marketplace 

HR. GOLDSTEIN: Whoever told you that probably 

hasn't seen the Japanese refrigerators, because while they 

are smaller units, they don't have less features, and some 

of them have more features. 

For example, there's one Japanese refrigerator 

that offers a fast freeze feature that it's supposed to 

preserve food that you're freezing yourself better, and 

that's not available on any American model. Several of 

them have doors that allow you to reach into the cabinet 

and get out a can of beer, 0- soft drink without opening 

the main door that seems real neat. 

I've looked at the brochures, I've showed them to 

various people, and they'll look at some of the other 

features and say, gee, I wish they had those on American 

ones, I'd like to buy them. So obvious -- the feature issue 

is a line that II ve heard from the manu[ctcturers that just 

isn't borne out by my experience. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECBT: Let me put it this way, and 

this may be to some extent a con¥~on sense in the marketplace 

reaction, but I haven't seen any reticence on the part of 

any segment of the Japanese electrical device manufacturing 

industry to attempt to penetrate the American market where 
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they think they've got a product that will sell ~n America. 

That leaves me to wonder, or question why we 

haven't seen efforts by the JaDanese manufacturers to 

indeed IlIarket their products in the _~merican market as we 

have seen in so IYlany other product lines that deal with 

electronic, or electrically powered items. 

I find it difficult not to conclude that they 

would be here if they felt they had a product that indeed 

met the expectations of the American pub~ic, and would be 

here in a big way, as they are in so many other ar as, 

almost without exception. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Well, I can offer one possible 

explanation for it, which is that the Japanese refrigerators 

cost slightly more than the American ones for the same 

capacity, because of their higher efficiency, and perhaps 

also because they're not mass produced in as large numbers 

as the American ones. 

Current data suggests that the American consumer 

will not buy a three year payback on energy savings in 

refrigerators, and as a result of that, if I were a 

Japanese entrepreneur, I probably would hestitate to 

introduce these devices into the market until that changes. 

Well, will it change? Maybe it will, maybe it 

won't. The American manufacturers were pretty convinced 

that Californians wouldn't buy Japanese automobiles in 1972, 
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but they turned out to be wrong, and they turned out to be 

wrong due to a couple o£ rather sudden events that increased 

peoples' consciousness of the importance of miles per 

gallon in automobiles. 

I would submit that that's a significant risk, 

but certainly not a certainty, or a predictable result for 

the American manufacturers. 

CHAIR.1'1i\N IllDRECHT: One final gue.s tion I've got, 

in some of the other vJritten submittals, and I assume we'll 

hear testimony to this effect later in che proceeding, 

there has been an allegation that the means by which the 

Japanese measure the energy consumption of their product 

lines is a different test or yardstick than applied here 

in the United States, and as a consequence, the figures 

which you've cited are inflated. Do you have any comment? 

r1R. GOLDSTE IlJ: Yes. I'm familiar with the 

Japanese test procedures. The best judgment and evidence 

that I have is that they represent an accurate portrayal 

of the energy consumption that these units will have in 

the field. 

It's a different procedure than the Arnerican 

procedure, it's more realistic than the American one. I'm 

not sure whether the American test procedure is completely 

accurate for very highly energy efficient models. But if 

it is -- I have no reason to believe it is not. If it is, 
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then I think the test procedures should give comparable 

results. 

A stron<]er stateILlent is, there's no reason to 

believe that there is a bias one way or the other. In 

other words, there's no reason to believe that the Japanese 

test procedure produces more optimistic results than the 

American procedure. They're different procedures, I could 

go into the details if you're interested in how they do 

their measurements. 

CHAIEHAN H1BEECHT: I might \vant to come back to 

that. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: They both -­ the Japanese one 

seems realistic; the American one may well also be realistic. 

CHAIF11.AN IHBRECHT: Do we end up comparing apples 

and apples? 

HR. GOLDSTEIN: The way -- the only way to compare 

apples and apples would be to test Japanese refrigerators 

using the American test methods. 

CHAIm'tAN IfvfJ3RECIIT: Okay. I just want to look to 

that, and I want to hear from our staff as well as to the 

conclusion that the numbers cib~d on savings are indeed 

accurate. Okay, thank you. Anything further that you'd 

care to add, and then Commissioner questions. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Yeah, let me continue on the 

point of the benefits of standards to r.1anu£acturers. One 
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benefit that I'm surprised they haven't realized is 

increased profitability. Standards will cause an increase 

in first cost as a purchase of energy sup01y, and so what 

happens with standards is manufacturers find themselves 

partially in the alternative energy business, as well as 

the refrigerator business, and they will make money on that. 

Or alternately, if they only charged enough to 

cover costs, then all of the estimates of the costs of 

standards are inflated by more than a factor of two, and 

the refrigerator standards would pay back in about one 

year, rather than two and a half or three years. 

But what's more likely is that the manufacturers 

will take the same mark-up on the efficiency improvements 

that they take on the rest of the production, and so they 

will make more profit from selling refrigerators, and that 

seems like an obvious benefit to them, and to their 

distributors. 

I'd also like to note with the issue -- with 

respect to the issue of manufacturers that since it seems 

like all of the logical arguments say that manu£acturers 

ought to favor in their own economic self-interest, a 

cost-effective standard, it seems like the ooposi tion we're 

getting from manufacturers is one of ideology rather than 

self-interest -- or rather, ideology in the face of self-

interest. 
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lid like to single out one particular argument 

the manufacturers have made in the national context against 

appliance standards. In the national context, they've 

argued that you don't need standards because market forces 

will accomplish the same purpose. 

If the Com~ission accepts that argument, it 

belongs in the Biennial Report. That is, if you think 

that refrigerators will increase their efficiency three-fold, 

then the forecast of electricity needs for the year 2000, 

should reflect that increase in eff iciency. 

Right now the BR doesn't do that. It projects 

very little change in appliance efficiency as a result of 

market forces. So if you believe the market forces argument, 

it belongs in the Biennial Report, and it belongs in -- as 

part of the utilities resource plans. 

Now, 1 1 m pretty confident that if you did that, 

the utilities would come in here very upset, because they 

donlt believe that market forces will accomplish that kind 

of savings, and they donlt want to plan for their 

reliability based on that hypothesis. 

In fact, the rigorous evidence that we've been 

able to find suggests that market £orces have been 

strikingly ineffective in the past in producing any lncrease 

In appliance efficiency. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: What periods? 

Ie
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r1.R. GOLDSTEIN: Pardon me? 

CHAIRMAN n1BRECHT: In what periods when you're 

saying in the past? 

MR. GOLDSTEI:J: From 1973 to 1981. 

CHAIRHAN H1BRECHT: Okay. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: I'd next like to note that there 

are other states and regions that are interested in pursuing 

appliance efficiency in concert with the :energy Commission 

and can contribute in terms of staff work to helping to 

reduce the Energy Commission workload, and also can 

contribute to getting a more region-wide and uniform 

standard among the different states. 

I've been assured by the Northwest Power Planning 

Council that they would be willing to work cooperatively 

with the Energy Commission, should the Commission grant our 

petition. I believe that there will also be work on 

improving appliance efficiencies in the State of Florida, 

and so there may be avenues for joint ventures in sharing 

the staff work with that state as well. But I'm confident 

that the orth'irlest Planning Council can contribute. 

In summary, we urge the Commission to grant this 

petition because we believe the issue is important and 

significant. In fact, we believe it's one of the most 

important things the Energy Commission can do to help the 

ratepayers, and the California economy, and to help increase 
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the reliabili ty of energy forecasting, which the Cormnis sion 

had done so much to improve over its history, since 1975. 

Granting the petition does not necessarily mean 

that you agree with all the technical conclusions that we're 

presenting in the petition. It just means that you think 

that they're interesting enough, and have enough likelihood 

of being true, that it's worth a puhlic proceeding, and 

staff effort in order to go through this with proper 

procedures, and to promulgate a standard if the facts, as 

gathered by the staff and by the public that will be 

participating, justify increasing the stringency of t.he 

standard, as we believe they do. 

CHAIRHAt HmRECHT: Okay, any questions? Thank 

you. Commiss ioner S h,.; ickart. 

COHMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Mr. Goldstein, I 

wonder, since in the end, whether that's for purposes of 

analysis, 2002, or 2010, or whatever, but whatever one 

'ilants to pick as a temporary end, the public will pay either 

for the energy used in appliances without the change of 

standards, or they will pay for the energy used and the 

facilities needed to produce the energy with the new 

standards, which you're arguing for, as ~"ell as to pay for 

the higher costs of the additional -- and higher efficiency 

refrigerat.ors. 

Have you rna e any estimates of the bottom-line 
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cost to California ratepayers and homeowners one way or 

the other? 

HR. GOLDSTEIN: Yes, 'ide'Ve 

COHI-HSSIOHER SCHWEICKART: I recognize, in the 

formal presentation, you would do so, but 't seems to me 

that the Commission is basically faced with a question of 

whether moving forward with this proceeding is, in fact, 

worthwhile! In light of budget policy, and other issues 

which we've got to look at. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Okay. We estimated using a 2010 

final date. The present value of costs and benefits of 

standards to Californians. For the cost, we used the 

Biennial Report estimate of about 8 cents a kilowatt-hour, 

levelized, 1983 dollars for new power supply, and assumed 

that would be 10 cents by the time you got it to the end-use 

consumer. 

Then for air conditioners, we included the capital 

the capital recovery of a power plant who is dedicated 

to producing the peak load that air conditioners would 

consume, and use the cheapest power plant, because it would 

be something like a cycling plant that would only be used 

occasionally. 

The results of that calculation were the refrigera­

tor standard -- let me get this a little bit -- well, the 

refrigerator standard would save approximately $13 billion 
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1 in electrici ty costs, and the freezer standard about $2 

2 billion in electricity -­ oh, here are the more accurate 

numbers we've calculated -­ $12.9 billion in savings from 

4 refrigerators at a cost for the higher first cost of the 

5 appliance of $1. 2 billion. 

6 For freezers, a savings of $2.3 billion, and a 

7 cost of $0.2 billion. Air conditioners, a savings of 

8 $5.5 billion for a cost of $2 billion. 

9 COMMISSIONER SCm'lEICKART: And the cost you 

10 refer to there is the cost of the -­ the increased first 

11 cost of the appliance itself, is that correct? 

12 MR. GOLDSTEIN: That's right, it's based 

13 CO!1MISSIONER SCHWEICK~RT: Aggregated over that 

14 pe riod and dis coun ted to present value? 

15 MR. GOLDSTEIN: That's right. 

16 COL-UlISSIONER SCHWEICKART: All right. 

17 CHAIRMAN H1BRECHT: Commissioner Coromons? 

18 COJ'll-HSSIONER COMMONS: Hr. Goldstein, have you 

19 compared how the r frigerators and air conditioners are in 

20 other states that don't have standards compared to this 

21 state? 

22 MR. GOLDSTEIN: Okay. Let me separate the 

23 question into the two appliances. For refrigerators, the 

24 manufacturers do not sell any, or many appliances that do 

25 not meet the California standard anywhere in the nation. 
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1 So apparently they complied wi th the California standard in 

2 all of their products, and figured that it wasn't worth 

3 maintaining two different lines for the savings of S20 or 

4 less in manufacturing costs that it represents to produce 

5 the lower 1975 style efficiency. 

6 For air conditioners, there are standards in 

7 other states. Forty some states have adopted ASHRAE 

8 standards for efficiency, and those standards have varied 

9 over time, becoming increasingly stringent, with the most 

10 recent bump for 1984 carrying the central air conditioner 

II standard to 7.8 EER compared to California's 8.0. 

12 So what we've seen is that efficiencies nationwide 

13 for air conditioners are lower than they are in California, 

14 but national efficiencies have been increasing on a schedule 

15 that is consistent with the increases in these other 

16 national standards, as well as the increases in the 

17 California standards. 

18 COHMISSIONER C0r1J110NS: Well, the point I'm trying 

19 to drive at is -- all right, I have to go out and buy a 

20 refrigerator, and not just because I'm on the Energy 

21 Commission, I knm°,r it still conSllmes electricity, and the 

22 consumer is not totally naive, and I don' t thin]~ you can 

23 attribute 100 percent of the savings that you're discussing 

24 as coming from the standards. 

25 Some people are going to go and want a refrigerato 
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that's going to last longer, be more efficient. Not 

everyone takes the perspective of three years. A lot of 

my friends, and maybe it's because I'm from Pasadena, they 

buy a refrigerator, they would Drefer it to last the life 

of their home, and 15 years is considered a reasonable 

period of time, and to look at it from a longer term 

viewpoint. 

Now, there are other peop Ie in the m.arket who 

possibly look at a shorter term view~oint. But the market 

is not co~posed of one type of buyer, and I think when you 

present the numbers that you're presenting, you're making an 

assumption that is erroneous. 

Now I recognize that if everyone were to do what 

you're saying, the cost/benefit ratio, if your numbers are 

correct, would remain constant. But I don't think you can 

say that if we hau no sbanGards in the state, that the 

savings would be anY\\There like the numbers that you're 

discussing. 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Commissioner, when we discussed 

this issue, a similar issue last time, with respect to 

nonresidential buildings, I think I would agree with you 

I agreed with you then, that the market will accomplish a 

significant faction of the conservation that's technically 

feasible and cost-effective with or without Energy 

Commission standards. 
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However, for appliances, if you look at data that 

tests rigorously, a hypothesis that market forces make a 

difference, and by that I mean, you look at states, or 

other -- you 100J~ at areas where the only (1' fference 

bet'i'leen different sets of consumers is that one faces a 

higher electricity price than the other. 

Question: Is there any evidence that consumers 

in areas with higher electricity prices, choose products 

of higher efficiency? The anS"ler is, I have not seen a 

single piece of evidence that allows that interpretation 

despite having looked for several years. 

COHrlISSIONER COMMONS: Well, let me qive you a 

piece of evidence and an alternative. One alternative to 

setting a standard is give an incentive. One of the things 

in fact, this Commission just recently established a 

Cornmi ttee to try to look at and evaluate different \'lays of 

accomplishing the same objective, \·lhich is cost-effective 

savings of energy. 

One method lS s-tantlards, another method is the 

market. Well, one way, i~ the market is not working, is 

to utilize the practice that th_ PUC has instituted in 

the recent PUC case concerning PGandE. They allowed $75 

for refrigerators that had a savings of 25 percent above 

our standards. 

Now, previously it had been $100 and $50, based on 15 
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25 and 20 percent, and it's very interesting to note that 

the majority of persons buying refrigerators In the PGandE 

territory, opted for the 100 percent rebate, by putting an 

incentive onto the refrigerators, we actually had 80 

percent of the people in PGandE territory opt that way. 

Isn't that an alternative to setting a standard, 

lS to have another type of mechanism which is an incentive? 

One thing about a standard is it would mean that there 

might be some people who -- I have a guest cottage. I 

don't use a refrigerator there very often. I turn it off, 

in fact, 80 percent of the time. 

For me, the standard might be cost-ineffective, 

and it doesn't allow people to enter into the market who 

are not using the refrigerator in the same way that the 

average person does. And so in a sense, we're restraining 

or restricting the market, while an incentive would allow 

me to take that into account. 

HR. GOLDSTEIN: Commissioner, I certainly agree 

with you on the importance and validity of incentives. 

think the numbers that I've seen, show that they seem to 

affect on the order of 50 percent of the market, which is 

pretty good participation, and perhaps we can get better 

than that. 

I think that standards are more equitable to a 

larger nunber of people than incentives for a couple of 

I 
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reasons. First is that nonparticipants have to pay the 

cost of incentives \'1hen all the benefits are, in fact, 

justified by the purchaser spending the money himself. 

CONHISSIONER emmons: On the other hand, the 

participant is forced to buy the refrigerator that he may 

not want if you have the standard, so that there is a loser 

on both side s . 

Let rr.e say the point I'm driving at. Your petitio 

is very narrow in my feeling. I"fthere is a question as to 

the energy savings, what you're really giving us a choice 

to do is say, increase the standards. You're not allowing 

us to look at and evaluate all the options that may be 

available. 

You may have your opinion on it, I'm sure we'll 

have testimony from others, and I'm trying to find out why 

we should have a narrow or restricted hearing on the topic, 

rather than allowing differing viewpoints to be brought up 

as evidence as part of the hearing procedure in order to 

evaluate different alternatives. 

It may be the case that not -- that standards 

aren't the answer in all cases. It may turn out that it is, 

but if we don't even allow other information to come to the 

floor, it's kind of a one-sided hearing process. 

HR. GOLDSTEIN: I think it would ~robably be, in 

order to discuss alternatives to standards in the process -­
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in the public process that would occur if the petition were 

granted. You know, we -­ if as a result -­

C0I1BISSIONER COBMONS: You would not object - ­

MR. GOLDSTEIN: -­ of our petition, we found an 

increased incentive program in the state, we would be happy 

with that result. 

COr1rnSS lOt ER COgMONS: I f we were to grant your 

petition, would you support the broadening of it to have it 

include consideration of market forces, incentives, and 

other ways of accomplishing the same objectives to try to 

determine what is most cost-effective? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Yes. 

CHAIR11AN H1BRECH'1': I think we're talking more 

than half a PY now, as we expand generally. Any further 

questions? Thank you, Hr. Goldstein. 

r-m. GOLDSTEIN: Thank you. 

CHAIR1-1AlJ IMBRECHT: \A7e may recall you for some 

further testimony later. Okay. vle have a number of other 

people that wish to speak in opposition to the petition. 

First I'd like to call upon Mr. Joseph McGuire. 

HR. IcGUIRE: Mr. Chairman and members of the 

Commission, my name is Joseph McGuire, and I am the DLrector 

of Public Affairs for the Air-Conditioning and Refrigeration 

Institute. 

ARI is a national trade association of the 
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manufacturers of air conditioning and refrigeration systems, 

and those components. Our collective mernbership manufactures 

over 90 percent of the U.S. made air conditioning and 

refrigerat.ion equipment. 

Although several products of ARI's membership 

are regulated by the Energy Conmission 's l\ppliance 

Standards Program, they are not commonly thought of as 

appliances. The cooling systems produced are considered 

contractor products, as they require installation by 

qualified professional contractors. 

The products covered by the CEC appliance program 

include central air conditioners with a capacity of less 

than 65,000 Btuh per hour, including heat pumps, and water 

cooled air conditioners; central air conditioners with 

capacities of 65,000 to 135,000 Btu per hour, and package 

terminal ~ir conditioners and heat pumps which arp included 

under the room air conditioner category of the appliance 

program. 

Hy comments on the NRDC petition will concentrate 

on these referenced products as they relate to the NRDC 

petition. He urge the COffiITlission to reject the petition of 

the NRDC before it today, because it is misleading and 

factually incorrect. 

The NRDC petition refers to a 1980 DOE finding 

that standards for central air conditioners, at an EER of 9.9 
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would be economically justified for California. They do 

not mention in the petition, however, that since that time 

several technical errors in DOE's conmuter based assumptions 

were found. 

As the COffiIYlission is aware, in 1983, DOE issued 

a no-standards standard for central air conditioners on the 

grounds that the standards could not be economically 

justified. 

The NRDC petition also states that equipment with 

an EER of 14.0 is cost-effective, yet they make no mention 

of what applications would be appropriate for such products, 

or what they mean by cost-effective. 

It is true that a small number of systems are 

available in the 14.0 F.ER range, but this does not mean 

that the level is cost-effective for all applications. 

Practically speaking, few if any units are sold at this 

range. This is because the highest efficiency number does 

not always represent the best and most practical unit. 

You must remember that by jacking up the efficiency 

of a system, you necessarily increase the initial cost, and 

when you get into the range of 14.0, you increase the size 

of the unit considerably. Efficiency levels this high often 

result in very large compressors, or from the need for dual 

compressors. Such systems lose their ability to control 

humidity considerably. 
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So while the 14.0 efficiency number is available, 

it is by no means -- it can by no means be said to be 

cost-effective. 

The petition also quotes the Carrier Corporation 

as saying in 1982 that fewer than 10 percent of air 

conditioners sold nationwide have EER's exceeding 9.0. ARI 

figures on national sales by SEER show 19 percent of all 

manufacturer shipments between January and LTune of 1983 

were above the 9.0 level, 8 percent were above 9.5, and a 

full 77 percent were above 8.0. 

These very encouraging figures on trends in the 

energy efficiency of central air conditioners and heat 

pumps are due to a number of factors and do not necessarily 

point to the need to raise California's appliance 

standards. Our national statistics for the first half of 

1983 show many encouraging signs for energy efficiency. 

In the central air conditioner category of 65,000 

Btuh and under, 78 percent of the shipments had an SEER 

greater than 8.0 compared to 75 percent in 1982. Thirteen 

percent were in the range of 9.0 to 9.4, as compared to 

9.56 percent in 1982. A full 19 percent were greater or 

equal to 9.0 compared to 14.0, 14 percent in 1982. 

For unitary heat pumps under 65,000 Btu's, 65 

percent of the shipments were greater than 8.0 compared to 

54 percent in 1982. The number of units shipped in the 8.5 
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to 8.9 SEER range increased fro~ two percent in 1982 to 

seven percent in 1983. Twelve percent of the heat pumps 

shipped in the first half of 1983 were 9.0 SEER or over 

compared to six percent in 1982. 

In the split systems category, the percent of 

units in the 8.5 to 8.9 SEER range decreased by seven percent, 

but in the 10.0 ana over range, shipments increased by 10 

percent. These statistics show an industry that 13 

responding to an improved marketplace for energy efficient 

products. 

Utility incentive programs, we believe, encourage 

purchases of the most efficient systems. Today it is hard 

to find advertisements in the trade magazines, or 1n product 

brochures that do not mention energy efficiency. He believe 

consumer awareness, and the l:eal market energy prices are 

the primary reasons for these improvements. 

We support the Commission's desire to work for 

an improved education program for consumers in this area, 

and we hope to work closely with the Commission on some of 

these projects. We also work very closely with the 

professional societies, such as ASHRAE, w~o work very 

closely with our industry in the manufacturing of our 

products, and the specifications for field installment. 

The NRDC petition, we believe, wrongly presumes 

that efficiency standards should force technology to change. 
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This should not be the purpose of the standards. If they 

are to be justified, they should be only as a floor. 

Technology can only be dictated by the market, the price of 

energy, and the reSOlrces available to manufacturers for 

research and development. 

Any standards program should recognize the nature 

of the industry to be regulated, it's distribution system, 

it's mix of large and small manufacturers, and its need 

for predictability. Legislation in California last year 

sought to institute a more predictable approach to further 

regulation. Such a concept we believe is meritorious. 

I urge you to reject the petition on its misleading 

statements. We believe such an action in no way signals 

an opposition to energy conservation by the Commission or 

even its appliance program, but it should be a reflection of 

a marketplace that is improving. A motion to begin new 

proceedings on increasing the standards at this time ,-Ie 

believe would be unfortunate for the potential for a closer 

government/industry partnership. 

'rhat concludes ny statement. I would be happy 

to answer any questions the Commission may have. 

CHAlRHAN nmRECHT: Thank you very much. Are 

there any questions? Commissioner Schweickart? 

cmnnss lONER SCln-;r:CICKAHT: Are you claiming that 

the changes in the industry that TOU cited in terms of 
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1 delivered products and efficiencies thereof, were totally 

2 unaffected by the California standards? 

3 MR. McGUIRE: I cannot say they were totally 

4 unaffected, but I also am not saying that the CaL.fornia 

5 standards were fully responsible for those improvements. 

6 COMIlISSIONER SCH\\lEICKART: Okay, so we I re somewhere 

7 in-between. 

8 HR. McGUIRE: Probably somewhere in-between. 

9 CO!-1r·HSSIONER SCH'i'lEICKART: Okay, that's -­ I 

o appreciate the rationality of that statement. You also 

11 acknowledged within your statement t~at, although I think 

12 I perhaps missed it in Mr. Goldstein's presentation, or 

13 in his written comments, you seemed to indicate that the 

14 petitioner is arguing that standards should be established 

15 in some sense to define the upper performance, and -­

16 whereas you feel they should only be used as a floor. 

17 I don't know whether l-lr. Goldstein made that 

18 statement or not, but I take it that you do accept the 

19 concept of standards serving as a floor in terms of knocking 

20 off the lower end. 

21 MR. McGUIRE: 1;-~hat I said was, if they are to 

U be j usti fied, it should be as a minimum, and not as something 

23 to force technology higher. I think in his statement, what 

24 I was addressing was the fact that on air conditioners, he 

25 mentioned a 14.0 EER number, which he said, in my opinion, 
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proved that echnology was i~pLoving. 

Well, technology is improving, and the 14.0 

number was not a cost-effective number in the industry's 

point of view, and therefore, by reading the petition, it 

was in my opinion that the technology forcinq issue was 

one of the reasons why the standards should be made higher. 

cmUHssIONER SCIlHEICKART: All right . Certainly 

improvements in technology should also reflect a change in 

the floor, would that not also be the case? 

MR. r1cGUIRE: Well, not necessarily. I think 

that -­

CONMISSIONER SCIII'7EICKART: No, I understand 

not necessarily. Clearly one doesn't have to have standards, 

necessarily, at all. So necessary is not the issue, but 

let me say that if standards are to be viewed, not as 

something we should define in the upper end, but essentially 

says below this level -- forms a floor, that below this 

level the society's in fact being disserved, as well as 

perhaps the end-user, then would dramatic changes in 

technology not suggest a gradual and commensurate raising 

of the floor, as well? 

MR. 01cGUIRE: v'lith all that you added to that, 

I wouldn't agree with that. I think if they are to be 

justified, and I think it's hard to justify the standards, 

they should be as a minimum. But as technology does increase, 
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I don't think you can correspondingly say that the floor 

should be raised. I don't think there is a need to do that 

at this point. 

I think that the technology and the marketplace 

have shown that more efficient products are sold, are 

available and are sold, and therefore, I don't agree that 

you necessarily should bring u~ the ~inimum standards in 

California because that has happened. 

COMr-llSSIONER SCmmICKART: All right. Just on a 

somewhat rhetorical basis, nevertheless, I would be inte-ested 

in your response. Is there any fundamental difference 

between the argument which you're essentially making for 

rejection of the petition, which by the way, I find to be 

rather ridiculous on the face of it, that what we're 

debating here, it seems to me, improperly today, is the 

letter of the standard that one would argue for or against, 

rather than whether or not a petition ought to be granted. 

But that not withstanding, let me ask on a 

rhetorical basis, is there any fundamental element of the 

arguments that you present n terDS of rejecting this 

petition, which would not, or could not also have applied 

to the automotive industry, let's say back in 1970, or '68? 

That is, are you -- is there a fundamental difference 

which you are in some way indicating which would apply to 

the appliance market, but which would not have been valid 
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at that time for the automotive industry? 

HR. McGUIRE: I'm not sure if I can answer that, 

not knowing that much about the automobile manufacturers 

and that program. I think, you know, maybe the debate here 

is broader than the petition, but I think the petition, 

based on what's in it, Goes not justify increasing the 

standards. That was the primary point I'm trying to make. 

cm,mISSIONER SCHl,.J'EICKART: All right. Would you 

then not acknowledge that if we take a larger marketplace, 

forget California, and forget even the nation, let's take 

the world marketplace, that certainly market forces apply 

there as well as they do in California, or wherever else 

you feel they have been arguing that they apply, would 

you not acknowledge then that there is essentially, if in 

fact, let me -- and I at the moment will make an assumption 

here. 

If in fact we grant Hr. Goldstein's fundamental 

arguments about efficiency improvements in, let's say, the 

Japanese technology and the U.s. technology, that in fact 

there is, then, a rather strong international marketing 

force which is created, which will either be satisfied, 

or resolved, I guess I should say, in terms of the penetra­

tion oT the existing market by that higher efficiency 

product, or some fODM of protective mechanism which would 

preclude the resolution being handled by an open market? 
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HR. McG1JIRE: ~vell, ':Then you have -­

Ot~ISSIONER SCHvvEICKART: I mean, how can one 

explain a vacuum persisting in the middle of 

MR. McGUIRE: ~\lhen you I re speaking of the 

international market, are you talking about air conditioners 

and refrigerators, because I think there are major 

differences in the products. 

Cm1l'USSIONER SCIn'7l'..ICKART: I'm speaking clearly in 

general. I think Mr. Goldstein's remarks related pretty 

much to refrigerators in that particular international 

instance, but I'm interested in the principal here, and 

whether there are some -- whe ther I'm missing some fundamental 

market information, or conceptual information about the way 

markets work. 

I mean, it is the reason why we're driving 

Toyotas and Datsuns, and other things around, especially in 

California today. I mean, they were better performing, they 

saved a heck of a lot of gas. Their cost was essentially 

equal to, or greater than finally the high efficiency u.s. 

products. 

So the market forces apparently do work, and what 

I'm asking is, is there some principal here which I'm 

missing which would make this particular industry immune 

to that element. It seems to me we are talking here about 

factors wh ich are rea 1. 
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MR. McGUIRE: No, I don't think this industry is 

immune, but there are different categories of product lines 

in the industry that wi~l be affected differently by 

manufacturers in other countries. For example, in our 

trade association, our product line is compressors, are 

experiencing competition in the Uni ted States from ,Japanese 

compressor manufacturers for a number of reasons, but to 

say that that is necessarily going to happen with manu­

facturers of large systems is not necessarily correct. 

The market in the united States is different than 

in Japan for air conditioning, and I think if the Japanese 

manufacturers, or from any other countries were to market 

central air conditioning systems in the United States, they 

would have the same constraints and realities that United 

States ~anufacturers have in terms of how big systems are, 

and what the desires of the consumers are, and other factors. 

COH.HISSIONER SCIHvEICKART: Okay. Well, I think 

those are fairly equivalent, and we did have -- they had 

to put safety belts on when they sent their cars here, and 

smog control devices, and all those sorts of thinS·s. All 

right, I appreciate your response, thank you. 

CHAIRMAN IHBRECHT: Thank you. Commissioner 

Gandara, did you have a question? 

COB1-1ISSIONER GANDARA: I forgot my question by now. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECBT: Okay. Commissioner Commons, 
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you going to pass? 

COmlISSIONER CmmONS: Pass. 

CHAIRHAN H1BRECHT: All right, thank you very 

much. Next, Mr. Richard Dean representing the Whirlpool 

Corporation. 

MR. WHEATLAlm: Chairman Imbrecht, maybe while 

the next gentleman is coming up, I can indicate that George 

Amaroli from the Public Utilities Commission c:alled our 

office and asked us to state for the record that he is 

sending a letter to the Commission indicating the support 

of the Utilities Division of the Public utilities Commission. 

Mr. Anlaroli, correct me if I'm wrong, Bill, but 

he is t.he Chief of the Conservation Branch of the PUC. 

MR. FOLEY: That's right. 

COllliISSIONER COMMONS: I have a copy of that letter, 

if you'd like, I can introduce it into the record. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: All right, fine. Thank you. 

Mr. Dean. 

MR. DEAN: Good morning. My name is Richard Dean, 

and I am Director of Government Relations for Whirlpool 

Corpor~tion. We manufacture a full line of home appliances 

and central heating and cooling equipment, includin( those 

products specified before the Commission that are in the 

NRDC petition. 

We urge that the California Energy Commission not 
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adopt the NRDC petition on the basis that its factually 

flawed and misleading, and based on the presumption that 

manufacturers need the club of a standard to improve 

efficiency. To rely on the assertions in that document as a 

basis to commence rulemaking, I believe, would not be a 

productive use of Commission resources. 

In the alternative, I would propose that the 

Commission sanction the Appliance Advisory Committee approach 

and/or convene a workshop to identify, discuss, and evaluate 

issues that mayor may not indicate need for action on the 

appliance standards program. 

Whirlpool believes, as I'm sure you do, that the 

creation of a cooperative atrnos~here is necessary 1n order 

to objectively evaluate appliance efficiency issues. 

Be£ore the Commission passes judgment on the NRDC 

petition, I'd like to discuss in some detail the errors of 

fact ,,·,rhich attempt to justify higher stnadards for 

refrigerators and room air conditioners. I'm very concerned 

that the Cor.unission receive information upon which to base 

a decision which is verifiable and accurately portrays the 

major appliance market both nationally and in California. 

Let me first turn to lJRDC' s clair.1 that "virtually 

no additional progress has been made beyond the currently 

effective standard". They compare t.he correct AHAH average, 

tha.t's the Association of Horne Appliance Ha.nufacturers, 
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average 1981 refrigerator energy consumption of 1,190 KWH 

per year to an NRDC estimated energy consumption in 1978 of 

1,250 kilowatt-hours. The implication is that the five 

percent reduction in energy consumption between 1978 and 

1981 represents virtually no progress. 

In contrast to NRDC's allegations, let's look at 

the facts. In 1978, the ave rage ene rgy cons umption of a 

refrigerator/freezer was 1,453 kilowatt-hours. Hhen compared 

to the 1981 energy consumption of 1,190 kilowatt-hours, 

represents a more accurate shipment-weighted energy consump­

tion reduction of 18.1 percent over that period. 

This number is based on actual industry data that 

was collected and aggregated by Ernst & Whinney. Clearly, 

as an industry, we've made progress at a rate of over three 

times what is in the NRDC petition. 

with reference to the currently effective 

California standard, Whirlpool-manufactured refrigerators 

in 1981 consumed 12.6 percent less than if we'd just met the 

standards. ~hat average included models which were as much 

as 35 percent better than the standard. 

Perhaps more significant is that our 1984 refrigera 

tor line is projected to consume,.on a production weighted 

basis, a full 25 percent less energy than the California 

standard. The point is that we are making progress in 

building more efficient refrigerators without the need for 
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1 higher standards. 

2 The danger is that if a higher standard forces 

3 designs that are not acceptable to the marketplace, 

4 consumers will be faced v..rith unappealinc:; choices among 

5 products that may not save significantly more energy when 

6 compared to voluntary industry efforts. Furthermore, 

7 replacement of less efficient products may be delayed, to 

8 the detriment of Cali fornia energy conservation goals. 

9 I would like to add parenthetically that we have 

to submitted voluminous testimony to the Commission indicating 

Jl how higher standards on room air conditioners in California 

12 have delayed replacement of older less efficient products. 

HI I 1 m naking the same basic parc.llel. 

14 The NRDC petition referen6es a 16 cubic foot 

15 no-frost refrigerator that consumes 865 kilowatt-hours, 

16 which is 40 percent less than the California standard. The 

17 implication is that this represents the state-of-the-art 

18 that should be the energy design standard that the industry 

19 should adopt. In my view, this is an overly simplistic, 

10 misleading suggestion. 

21 While it is quite true that we ~an produce 

12 refrigerators in the range of those efficiencies, it cc.n 

23 only be done at a cost, and within a size category that will 

24 meet the needs of only a small portion of the marketplace. 

25 These segments of the market whose needs may not be met 
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include low income buyers, large families, purchasers who 

desire more highly featured units, and so forth. Our 

challenge as a manufacturer is to meet the ex~ectations of 

all market segments, ane maintain consistently high quality 

levels. 

In addition, the NRDC cites a partial-automatic 

defrost unit that theoretically uses 66 percent less energy 

at 175 kilowatt-hours per year. We were advised by Mr. 

Goldstein last week that this unit is bein0 sold by Sunfrost 

Corporation of Arcata, California. 

v.Je've attempted to locate this company for the 

purpose of inquiring about their unit. Frankly, we wonder 

if the company even exists after not being able to find 

either an address or a telephone listing. Even more 

astounding, according to Commission staff, Sunfrost Corpora­

tion is not even in the Commission's directory. 

The petition goes on to assert that the Japanese 

have increased the efficiencies of their refrigerators from 

55 to 80 percent by 1981, compared to a 31 percent ~ncrease 

by U.S. appliance manufacturers. On the surface, these 

differences seem to be quite significant. 

However, the Co~~ission should be aware that the 

Japanese efficiency increases are based on Japanese test 

procedures, which according to the meetings we've had with 

Matsushite engineers in Japan, give energy values of 
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approximately 20 percent less than with the DOE test. For 

example, if the DOE test had been run on a Japanese 

refrigerator, a 1,000 kilowatt-hour unit would be -- would 

rate out at 1,200 kilowatt-hours. This factor alone casts 

doubts on the wide cifferences between Japanese and u.S. 

industry achievements. 

It's also interesting to note that in the NRDC 

petition we cannot find what base the Japanese efficiences 

were calculated from. The U.S. base is 1972. 

NRDC also cla~ms that the proposed DOE standards 

in 1980 were exceptionally cost-effective. What the 

Commission may not be aware of is that the Carter Adminis­

tration's ~age and Price Council, u.s. Department of Justice, 

Small Business AdmUlistration and l;. S. DepartJ11p.nt c[ 

Commerce all conde~ned the standards as being anti-

competitive and unjustified. 

To increase room air standards (sic) would be 

detrimental to California consumers. Of the 41 models in 

our 1984 roor.1 air conditioner line, He can only offer 16 

models for sale in the state. To raise the standards would 

pressure prices even higher than the premiums paid today in 

California, and may likely cause voids in several size 

categories. 

As higher and high r prices continue to delay 

replacement of inefficient air condi tioners, I wonder how 

.._~J
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much incremental energy will be saved. 

Finally, I must respond to the energy savings 

projections in the petition. It appears that the 12,000 

megawatts of end-use pm·jer savings is based upon, as far as 

we can determine, a 450 kilowatt-hour per year standard. 

Given today's level of technology, I believe it would not 

be possible for consumers to replace their current 

refrigerators with a commercially feasible, no-frost 

refrigerator with a capacity of more than 15 cubic feet, at 

a feature level demanded by today's consumer. 

Moreover, at the historic replacement rate of 

four percent per year, even with a L1S0 kilowatt-hour 

refrigerator, it' s unlib~ly that the savings could be that 

high. It is also interesting that NRDC does not appear to 

factor any energy efficiency improvement.s by industry into 

its savings projections. 

'J::We again urge that you reject the petition, ll.. 

not on its merits, because it may be inconsistent with 

Commiss ion pol icy. 

Last year when the Commission decided to support 

the standards freeze bill, or the Goggin Bill, AB 191, there 

seemed to be the imp lication that action to amend current 

standards would not be on the planning horizon. In addition, 

discussion of the creation of an appliance advisory group 

also implied endorsement of a cooperative working 15 
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working relationship with industry. I believe support of 

the petition would be somewhat contrary to that direction. 

I'd like to, before concluding my formal remarks, 

make a couple of responses to questions that you have asked, 

that Mr. Goldstein has responded to. One of the issues 

that surfaced this morning is that the market forces don't 

work, and that products that are not regulated by standards 

don't increase in efficiency. 

It's interesting to note that products that are 

not covered by any national standards, such as clothes 

washers and dishwashers, there have been significant 

increases in efficiency, and we believe to a large degree, 

this is due to demands of the marketplace. 

For instance, clothes washers have increased in 

efficiency by almost 52 percent, and dishwashers by 45 

oercent in the same neriod since 1972. 
~ L 

It's also interesting to note that there's been 

a PGandE study, which Hr. Anderson may comment on later, 

which indicates that purchasers of refrigerators are 

motivated by both energy efficiency and price. So I think 

there's some indication there that the marketplace does 

respond to that. 

I have a CO~IDent which I would like to read to 

you from some testiwony we gave to DOE. It's sort of a 

Harvard Business School type case study of how the marketplac~ 
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does work in terms of the FTC labeling program, and I'd 

like to share that wi th you, j)ecause I think it's relev.3.nt 

to today's proceedings. 

I'm going to conceal s orne of the competi ti ve names 

here for corr.petitive reasons, but in 1978 we e~~tablished 

objectives for a new 14 cubic foot refrigerator to be 28 

inches wide with foam blown insulation, which is a very 

efficient design, which would replace a 30 inch wide 

fiberglass insulated model, and 'das intended to comDete 

directly with a comparable model manufactured by Greenville 

Products, nO,l that's part of Hhi te Consolidated Industries. 

At the time, the Greenville model had an energy 

rating which would have converted to $75 per year on today's 

FTC label. Since we were cooling a completely new unit, 

we wanted to be assured of being energy con~etitive for 

several years. We therefore set an objective that would 

have converted to $60 a year, or $15 less per year on an 

annual operating cost basis. 

The tooling release had hardly been issued before 

the Greenville model was improved to the equivalent of $65 

per year. When the FTC labeling program was established, 

we adjusted our objective to $59, the rating that was 

achieved with our 1981 models. 

But in June of 1981, the AHAM directory -- in the 

AHAM Directory, Greenville showed models of 557 and $51 and 
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our ~odel had fallen behind. In the January 1982 directory, 

they showed a model at $48 and this was still the best 

value in the latest directory. 

However, during the last half of 1983, we made 

models available that would rate out at $47. This model 

would appear in the 1984 AHAM Directory. In addition, there 

will be a special high effi.ciency model listed in the 

equivalent of $44. While we do not choose to reveal our 

future plans, we will be assured that they will -- it's 

competi ti ve posture wi 11 be protected. 

What I'm indicating here is that there is 

competi tion wi thin our industry to provide high efficiency 

products to the marJ~etplace, so I think we have a demand 

push and a demand pull type of situation here. 

A couple of final COffinents. Mr. Goldstein 

asser~s that these standards, or increased standards would 

be of benefit to our industry. I don't necessarily agree 

with that approach. He brings up the point that we'd be 

protecting ourselves from Japanese competition. 

~V€ consider ourselves a major manufacturer of 

sales of almost $3 billion a year, and we are not about to 

jeopardize our competi tive posture in this company by not 

or in this country by not being totally aware 0 f what the 

,Japanese market is. 'de are aware of Japanese produc"C.s, we 

are constantly testing Japanese products, '_.ve've torn ther:-l 
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apart down to the last screw, you know, we are aware of what 

the Japanese are doing. He don't think that they, at this 

time, provide a significant threat to our industry. 

They will find a niche in the market, there's no 

doubt about it, but it's an extremely expensive product 

to import into this country, because basically you're 

shipping a cavity full of air, so they do have some costs 

that domestic manufacturers don't face. 

It's also interesting that when you price products 

in today's marketplace, it's not possible, because of 

competitive price pressure, to recover each additional 

dollar that you put into the product. For instance, if 

something costs you $25 in terms of materials, labor, and 

burden, it's unlikely that you'd be able to get the full 

$25 increase out of that price. So it is something less, 

and I don't think that the implication that we can recover 

on a dollar-for-dollar basis ought to be left unchallenged. 

One last point on quality, I am r;.wa.re of a 

domestic manufacturer that is no\\' producing room air 

conditioning units for Pana.sonic. So Mr. Goldstein did 

raise the issue that there's be€n some studies, and I did 

read the Harvard Business School study on air conditioner 

quality, but it also is interesting that based on the 

conclusions in that report, that the Japanese are coming to 

us to build some room air conditioners for them. 
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So at this point, I'd be pleased to answer any 

questions you might have. 

CHAIRHAN HmRECFIT: Are there questions for Mr. 

Dean? Commissioner Commons? 

COMMISSIONER COHMOHS: First I'd like to correct 

for the record that this COffiPlission has not taken a position 

on the Goggin bill. Three Commissioners did sign a letter, 

but there has not been a formal action by the Commission on 

the bill. 

Since you mentioned the bill, and how this 

Comr:lissioll'S attitude \las, what is your company's attitude 

on that? 

MR. DEAN: We support the concept of a freeze -­

you're asking me about the freeze approach, we support the 

general concept of a freeze, tecause it does rut some 

degree of order into the system. We have a significant 

problem with the Goggin bill as it currently exists, because 

of the data disclosure requirements. vve feel tha that 

could be negotiated wi th the Comrnission without the need 

for legislative language which would require specificity 

with respect to the type of data to be released. 

C0I1MISSIONER Cm1!10NS: One aspect of the bill has 

the five year rollover concept, which my understanding from 

industry is beneficial in that it allows you to do 

engineering and design, and then have a stable market. It 
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appears in the petition that we have, that there's a 

difference between the air conditioning, and the refrig­

erators in terms of the number of years the standard has 

been in effect in the Con@ission. Is there a reason for us 

to distinguish between the two on that basis, in your 

. . ?0plnlon. 

HR. DEA : In my opinion, and I'm not sure I 

exactly understand your question, but I don't think the 

amount of time that the standard has been in effect is 

really relevant to the argument in the petition. In the 

case of air conditioners, the standard that exists today 

is still challenging, it still prevents what you might 

term inefficient products -- we may not term it this way, 

bu~ how you may determine it, from coming into California. 

If that standard had been in effect for 15 years, 

it's still a challenging standard. In the case of 

refrigerators and freezers, on the other hand, we feel that 

the marketplace is demanding efficient products today, we 

are continuing to build efficient products, so the amount 

of time that the standard has been in effect, I don't think 

is relevant to the argument. 

COMMISSIONER Cm·1MONS: Well, then, I listened to 

your argument concerning the petition. It's almost like 

you had submitted a petition to us that the existing 

standard is not the appropriate standard, in any event. If 
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we were to grant the petition, would you want to see any 

change in terms of the rulemaking proceedings that would 

subsequently follow, which would address some of the 

comments that you made in your presentation? 

HR. DEALJ: '>lell, as I mentioned, we do oppose 

adoption of the petition, and we'd rather discuss these 

issues on a more informal basis. However, based upon the 

way the staff order to institute hearings is drafted, it 

would appear that it's very, very restrictive. 

It might be more beneficial, and perhaps less 

adversarial to discuss other options available, other 

decision options available such as conswner education 

programs, there may be other ways to track efficiencies, 

there's a monitoring program, there may be other policy 

options available that may be precluded by that staff draft. 

So if there would be more options available during 

a hearing to discuss and consider, that would be beneficial. 

CHAIRHAN HmEECHT: Okay. Commissioner Gandara. 

COHHISSIONER GANDARA: I have a question for you, 

Mr. Dean. On the NRDC petition as you responded to it, as 

they responded to it, has mainly been responded to in terms 

of the merits of the issues, a lot of factual, perhaps 

disagreement, or asserted factual disagreement, and yet 

when we're dealing with a petition, we're only dealing 

with respect to whether there is a prima facie case made for 
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an order instituting hearings, In '"lhich case, of course, 

the factual determinations are made as to whether you are 

correct in every respect, or whether Mr. Goldstein is 

correct in every respect. 

It seems to me that over the time that I've been 

presiding over the appliance efficiency standards, there have 

been repeated requests made for the kind of information that 

you say can be negotiated or can be provided. I have 

illVi ted the appliance industry to part.icipate in making 

these market force arguments in the electricity proceedings 

where I believe it was properly pointed out by Mr. Goldstein 

that would be the place to make the argument. 

I invited you the tiDe I was presiding, and we 

didn't get a response. Commissioner Commons has also 

invited that dialogue, I'm not quite sure that at the time 

of the hearings come up, in fact, will be there, but I'm 

hopeful. 

So that to some extent, to be fair, I think I 

would be skeptical about the -- an informal arrangement as 

to either the provision of information, or to a resolution 

of all issue that frankly at this point, really, is there 

merit on its face, not is every point correct or accurate. 

In particular, I guess I was a bit concerned by 

your statement in vlhich you indicated that you support at 

first the Goggin bill, and then would hold the Commission to 
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what you perceive to be its agreement, or its quid pro quo, 

and yet you would back off from the data requirement that 

was a~ element of that bill. 

As you know, there really isn't one bill, there 

are bvo bills, there's the Senate version and the Assembly 

version, and one version also contains a labeling requirement. 

Would you also support that? 

MR. DEAN: No. 

COMMISSIONER GA ,mAPA: So you would support only 

those portions of whatever bill you're referring to that 

would restrict the Commission, but you 1tlOuld not support 

those portions that would make it both informative for the 

Commission to be able to evaluate this issue, and you would 

not support the labeling requirement, which would be an 

information program to the consumer as well, right? 

MR. DEAN: The labeling program, as I take it, 

would deal with whether or not the product qualifies, or 

is certified by the state as qualifying under the standards, 

is that the labeling that you're referencing? 

CIlJ.\IRHAN H1BRECHT: It's a data manufacturing 

labeling requ'rement. 

MR. DEAN: Pardon me? 

CHAIR.rIAN IMBRECIIT: Date of manufacture labeling 

requi rement. 

CQrllJv1ISSIONER GANDARA: I'm not quite sure exactly 
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what the Goggin bill contains. 

CHAIRHAN IHBRECHT: That's what's in the bill, and 

that's a date of manufacturing labeling requirement designed 

to facilitate efforts of local building officials and others 

to ensure that the products being sold in California -­

MR. DEAN: Date of manufacturing labeling I 

thought was current law. The labeling that -­

CHAIRM.AN H1BRECHT: Am I misstating? 

COHHISSIONER C0l1MONS: The bill that we Fassed 

this year had the date of manufacturing. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: 'L'hat's correct. 

MR. DEAN: The date of manufacturing lS current 

statute as I understand it. 

CHAIRMAN H1BRECHT: You I re correct, I'm sorry. 

What provision of labeling is there in the Goggin bill? 

MR. DEAN: I think COITmissioner 'andara lS 

referencing a label which would say this product is 

certified by the Cali~ornia Energy Commission, or complies 

with it 

COMf-iIISSIONER GANDARA: Yes. I believe -- I'm not 

quite sure of the elements, but it is a labeling requirement, 

yes. 

MR. DEAN: We have an advisory 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: The one frankly, the 

. labeling requiremen t tha t was originally in the Katz bill 
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before the appliance industry reneged on their particular 

agreement to include that in return for the unlimited 

inventory clearance period. So it is that same labeling 

requirement, and the Katz bill was watered down to include 

only the date of manufacture, which I believe you still 

object to, is that correct? 

MR. DEAN: Date of manufacture, I think we can 

come to a mutually acceptable resolution on that point. I 

don't think that's a big -­

Cm'lr-nSSIONER GANDARA: Have we come to a 

resolution on that point? I mean, this date of manufacture 

on photo pla-tes? 

MR. DEAIJ: That is a -- perhaps Mr. Anderson at 

ADAM can best reference that. But within the industry, 

we're discussing some potential alternatives which may 

comply with the requirements. 

COM ISSIONER GANDARA: Or changes. 

.MR. DEAN: Yeah. 

Of1MISSIONER GANDARA: ~vell, I guess the point 

that I'n trying to make, Mr. Dean, here, is that on a policy 

point, you seem to say the Commission made a statement, and 

should be held to it. There's some disagreement as to 

whether t_he Commission really made that statement wi th 

respect to that particular bill. 

On the other hand, the appliance industry 
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1 made its statement that it was not held to in the Katz bill, 

2 and in fact, may not be held to in the Goggin bill. So I 

3 mean, I think what I'm trying to state at this point, that 

4 if there's certainly questions of reliability here of 

5 information and reciprocity. 

6 But really, my major question was, why, given the 

7 history of concern that you've had over the quality of data 

8 the staff has provided over the procedures of the Commission, 

9 over the policies of the Commission, why you wouldn 't 

10 welcome hearings, why you wou_Ldn I t \"elcome, or why you 

lJ wouldn't be frankly in su~port of the order instituting 

2 hearings. 

13 Here the issue is finally joined, you were concerne 

14 during the AD 111 review that, in fact, there was some 

15 Commission, you know, had made its determinations on a basis 

16 that was not, you know, accurate, or to your liking back 

17 in '75 or '76, and you wished to have a full review. 

18 I mean, here's the opportunity for a full review. 

19 Here I s an opportunity for a determination of, you know, 

.20 whatever arguments you wish to make, the standards versus 

2' the market, or someplace in-bet\veen. Here is the place to 

22 really deal wi th the issue of whether the industry is in 

23 fact competitive enough, or whether in fact, as support and 

24 articles indicate, there's been substantial concentration 

25 over the past 10 years. 
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There's a forum where, in fact, all these issues 

you're concerned about can be decided, and for the Commissio 

to accept the petition is not going to say that its acceptin 

the fact that it's going to issue standards. It's acce!?ting 

the fact that there is an issue that's deserving of 

investigation, and in fact, what you may find at the end 

of this order for this hearing process is the ratification 

of your point of view. 

You've presented the information, you've lresented 

substantial arguments, the Commission may find that your 

arguments have great force, and in fact, it's ratified 

everything you've been saying up to now. Why wouldn't you 

welcome a forum? 

MR. DEAN: A rulemaking itself, or a hearing is 

\vhat you I re suggesting, is a more fornal procedure. v-Je 

think a workshop type approach where we can sit down, NRDC, 

Whirlpool, General Electric, the industry, yourselves, the 

staff, and discuss some of these issues on a more infor~al 

basis may be more productive. 

COHHISSIONER GANDARA: An order instituting 

rulemaking does not preclude workshops. As a matter of fact, 

it's generally a procedure that the staff often has 

workshops prior to a hearing to be able to refine the issues, 

and present information, it's not one or the other. 

MR. DEAN: If you read that netition literally, 
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it implies that the only rO~Q, or the only option open is 

to institute higher standards, and we oppose higher 

standards, and that is the reason for us -- for our opposi­

tion to the petition. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Well, are you proposing 

a modification to the petition that would be acceptable to 

you that then we could proceed on this series of workshops 

and hearings? Do you have a proposal that you would 

support an OIH an OIR? 

MR. DEAN: What I am suggesting -- also in 

response to Commissioner Commons' question, I'll respond to 

yours in the same way, we oppose the petition. We would 

prefer doing this on a more informal basis. But if the 

Commission, in their judgrn.ent, feels that it's appropriate 

to institute an order for hearings, then to expand the 

scope of the options that are available may be more 

appropriate. At least we'd be able to get these issues out 

on the table. 

COMl'HSSIONER GAHDARA: \'1e11, in any case, I can't 

recall of any particular rulemaking hearing which there has 

been a preclusion of anybody making arguments for whatever 

point of vievl. I mean it seems to me that, you know, 

certainly, any rulemaking I've been involved in can, in fact, 

have as its posture -- even if you were to read it the way 

you do, which is severely constrained, I wouldn't read it 
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that way, but assuming that that would be the case, you 

could still during that rulemaking proceeding, present an 

alternative that could be considerably persuasive to the 

Committee, right? 

ill1d to rebutt the particular proposal that would 

be embodied in the petition, and that al terna -tive could 

certainly be one, and the Committee is free to propose 

alternatives in its recommendation to the Commission, and 

recommend a denial, and a.n alternative proposal a.t the end 

of the process. 

MR. DEAN: Well, again, you are in a better 

position to interpret the order to institute hearings than 

I, in terms of the options that are available. I personally 

would feel more comfortable, if you feel you must approve 

the petition, to at least specify that there are some 

options available during the proceeding to consider in 

addition to standards, either a standards increase or a 

standards rollback. 

CO}~1ISSIONER GANDARA: Well, then, you would 

support the petition if there were -- some language that 

would at least appear to you to provide those options? I 

think those options are there, and so therefore, I'm not 

particularly concerned that they -- that in fact, anything 

would be precluded. 

But you would support the petition wi th Sl:ch 
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lmodi f ied anguage? 

r1R. DEAN: If in your judgment you felt the 

petition was an appropriate way to go, as opposed to a less 

formal discussion, then I feel that those elements should 

be included, yes. 

COHMISSION '~R GANDARA: To get to the issue of 

formality, what is your concern about formality? Let me 

just s tate right now that an order instituting hearings, 

an order instituting rulemaking is simply a device by which 

the applical~ion of the Administrative Procedures Act, and 

our regulations, go into force, and that means that if the 

Committee, or the Commission holds a hearing, that there 

is -- the public is notified so that any interested party 

could come and participate, and be notified! that's 

there is a transcript made of the record so that any 

interested party at the end of the proceeding, if they feel 

that the recommendations are not suppo~ted by the evidence 

acquired during the hearing process could, in fact, challenge 

such a recommendation, that party might be you, in fact, 

it might work in your behalf. 

Whereas, an informal may in fact, does not provide 

that, but you know, nobody knows when people get toaether 

nobody knows what information, nobody knows the basis of 

the information, nobody knows the expert testimony, or 

so forth. I'm -- what to you is this distinction between 

.~
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the formality of a hearing process, and an informality? 

fIR. DEAN: In our view, as I nentioned, we think 

that a hearing presumes that an increase in the standards 

is a more appropriate policy direction than any of the 

other alternatives available. 

cm1MISSIONER GANDARA: Okay, I can assure you 

it does not mean that. We can ask our legal counsel. Does 

that mean that? 

MR. WHEATLAND: Commissioner, when we drafted the 

order, we very carefully drafted it in a neutral way that 

would not presume that, so that the action the Commission 

would take would be merely to review and revise the standard. 

In the first paragraph of the order we note that the NRDC 

requested that the standard be upgraded, but we tried to 

avoid that word in terms of the ooerating paragraphs. 

So all that the Corru:nission would be doing would 

be reviewing and considering revisions to the standard. 

Those could be adjustments in either direction. 

In addition, the order specifies that any person 

can provide comments, either orally or in writing, and 

the Administrative Procedure Act will require the Commission 

to respond to those comments as part of the rulemaking 

process. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, let me just Lntrude 

there, for a moment. Coincidental to your conmlents, I have 
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been reviewing the draft order during Commissioner Gandara's 

questioning. I was going to conclude that the order as 

drafted was ambiguous on that point for the following 

reasons, and I might say that I believe I can perceive 

what you are attempting to achieve. 

You're correct that the first paragraph does 

indeed note that the petitioner asks that the standards 

be revised and upgraded, but then in the second paragraph 

you say, or the draft petition says -- draft order says, 

that the Commission hereby grants the petitioner s request,I 

but then, in effect, restates what that request is. 

I can appreciate how people might read this and 

infer from that, that by granting the petition as defined 

in Paragraph 1, we are indeed granting it with the premise 

of upgrading the standards, and I think that that should be 

rewritten in any case to indicate that the petition -­

something to the effect that the Commission heard the 

petition, that there was substantial disagreement as to 

the factual foundation for the petition, and that in the 

event the Commission were to adopt a petition instituting 

a rulemaking, indicating that rather than granting the 

peti tiOller' s request, indeed we were instituting a rulemaking 

perhaps even at our own motion, that would fully illuminate 

the broad range of issues that could be considered in such 

a proceeding. 
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COf..1...Iv1ISSIONER GANDARA: Hr. Chairman? 

CHAIRHAN IMBRECHT: Yes? 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Since I had the floor, I 

would think it would be inappropriate to include that kind 

of language in an OIH, an OIR at the beginning, because I 

don't think we've ever done that. I think if the concern 

is the one that's been expressed here, and you wish to 

address it, I have some proposed language that was 

suggested for Paragraph 5, and that is that following the 

first two sentences, it shall also state, "The staff shall 

also prepare a report for refrigerators, and another report 

for air conditioners. Staff shall evaluate alternatives 

to the proposed standards." 

I think that that, you know, clearly indicates 

the intent of what we're trying to do here. But I would 

be concerned here about prejudicing the OIH by language 

that we've never really had before in an OlE. 

CHAIRJ1AN IMBRECHT: How does that prej udice the 

OIH? 

COf.llUSSIONER GANDARA: That there's a substantial 

factual disagreement about what's been presented -­

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Is that not an accurate 

statement? 

COMMISSIONER GAIJDARA: \;7ell, I think that' 5 -­

yes, I think that -­



5

10

15

20

25

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

I'
 
18 

19 

2 

22 

23 

24 

70 

CHAIP1-'lAN IMBRECHT: That's an accurate statement, 

is it not? I mean, there have been challenges as to the 

basic analytical foundation for some of the claims of 

savings and comparison. All I'm suggesting is we make note 

of that existence of disagreement, but I would just 

emphasize again, if you look at the precise language in 

Paragraph 2, I don't think that that accurately states a 

proposed resolution. 

If we are granting the petitioner's request, that 

petitioner's request is to revise and upgrade the standards. 

I don I t believe that 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: ~\7ell, the point is that 

you and I are in disagreement here, perhaps we should 

i continue with the testimony, and when it's over, we'll, 

you know, make proposals, and amendments, and so forth. 

I'm trying to be responsive to Mr. Dean's concern here, 

is every alternative looked at. That would have been done 

in any case. I don't think that any Commi ttee here has 

ever refused to look at alternatives, and proposals, and 

considerations and -- but my proposal can take care of that. 

CHl\IR~lAN IMBRECH'I': But to some extent, the 

jurisdiction of the Committee, relative to that issue in a 

rulemaking proceeding is circumscribed by the language of 

the order. 

COHMISSIONER GANDARA: To some extent, but you 
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would also look at the orders that create the Comrai ttees, 

and the Committees are given the authority to lssue orders 

of their own, okay. So you can debate it whichever way you 

want. 

f'lr. Chairman, if you're concerned about r:ty 

administration of the Commi ttee ,then I would suggest that 

you appoint another Committee to have -- have an ad hoc 

to handle the partic~lar issue. But if you're going to have 

a Committee 

CHAI RMAN IMBRECHT: Commissioner Gandara, I was -­

comnSSIONER GANDAJ:-:.A: But if you're going to have 

a Committee, then you grant to that Committee the respect 

that it will conduct the proceeding In a fair way. 

CHAIRMAN H1BRECHT: I"Jell, I think you took 

inferentially far more from my comments than was intended. 

Commissioner Commons? 

COMMISSIONER COHI10NS: I think for the benefit of 

those who are participating, a little help in terms of the 

rules that we have to follow might help you in terms of your 

comments to us, and I'd like to read from Section l1347.1, 

petition for adoption amendment to repeal, relief, 

reconsideration, which deals with petitions. 

I think the two important areas are Section (al 

and Section (bl. First, in addressing the comment of our 

Chairman, which essentially is an amendment to the petition, 
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is" a state agency may grant or deny such a petition in part, 

and may grant such other relief, or take such other actions 

as it may determine to be warranted by the petition, and 

shall notify the petitioner in writing of such action." 

So in reviewing the petition, it appears to give 

us a fair amount of flexibility in terms of listening to 

the public comment, and then addressi~g' the issue of the 

petitioll. 

The operative statement in Paragraph A which is 

the basis upon which we must act, is we have to act within 

30 days, and I believe the petitioner granted the Commission 

the privilege of extending that to this business meeting. 

Why the agency has reached such a decision on the merits of 

a petition, so essentially, the action we take has to be on 

the merits of the petition, and not on other factors or 

consi der ations. 

I'd ask Mr. Chal~lberlain take a look at it, and 

maybe this would be the appropriate time for your comment. 

HR. CHAMBERLAIN: I would just note that the 

statute says, gives you two options. You could deny the 

petition, in which case you have to indicate why you've 

reached a decision on the merits of a petition, or you can 

schedule the matter for public hearing in accordance with 

notice and hearing requirements of the APA. 

2S It doesn't say that you have to grant the petition, 
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and in any way infer the validity of the merits of the 

petition if you are granting it, if you arc just setting a 

hearing, and that was the intent of our order instituting 

hearings. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, I appreciate the intent. 

I question whether the language as it's written indeed 

suggests that neutrality. The way it reads to me, it says, 

the Cor.@ission hereby grants the petitioner's request, 

et cetera, and I -­

MR. CHAMBERLAIN: That has been standard language 

in petitions brought by industry, and -- I mean, that 

terminology has been used for quite some time without 

inferring that the Commission was committing itself in any 

way to do what the petitioner asked. 

CHAIRMAN H'1BRECHT: Okay. I believe what you 

said to me a moment ago was that our options were to deny 

or institute hearing, and as a consequence, I qu~rrel, then, 

vlith the language of that saying that we grant the petition. 

In any case, any further comments of this witness? 

I Thank you, Mr. Dean. Next I'd like to call upon Mr. Kent 

Anderson. Oh, a slide show. 

HR. ANDERSON: I brought along a few pictures, 

if you don't mind. 

(Slide presentation being set up.) 

HR. ANDERSON: Thank you, Hr. Chairman, I'll try to 
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be as concise and brief as I can, and not duplicate any of 

the comments that have already been made. 

I'm making these comments on behalf of the 

Association of Home Appliance Manufacturers which represents 

the manufacturers of refrigerator/freezers and room air 

conditioners that are subject to this petition. 

The ~atural Resources Defense Council has often 

spoken and written on the subject of appliance efficiency 

standards primarily as a proponent of mandatory government 

regulations. Just as often, they have made sweeping 

generalizations based on what we believe is incomplete 

data, or assumptions that we believe are contrary to facts. 

Statements like these have often been made: The 

free market has failed. Government standards are essential 

if gross inefficiencies are to be avoided. Most appliances 

are not bought by the people who end up stuck with the 

utility bills, so the actual purchaser cares only about 

first cost, not about efficiency. 

Japanese manufacturers are already marketing 

refrigerators twice as efficient as U.S. models; and unless 

government sets standards, appliance manufacturers will 

find themselves in the same plight as u.S. auto makers. 

The purpose of our presentation is to respond to 

these statements, which we believe are really myths. Most 

of these sta.tements are contrived by combining a few facts 
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with a lot of preconceptions. In many cases, obviously, 

contrary evidence has been ignored. 

First, let's consider the premise that the free 

market hus failed. It implies the presumption either that 

consumers don't recognize the need for more efficient 

appliances, or that manufacturers are failing to provide 

them. We don't believe either is correct. 

Consumers are very much aware of rising energy 

prices. Look at the evidence. In the auto industry, 

demand for more fuel efficiency out-paced the carmakers 

ability to react and led to the huge influx of smaller 

imports. 

Because of the different nature of the U.S. 

appliance industry, which is characterized by intense 

competition, U.S. manufacturers have been able to respond 

to changing consumer demand. 

I would emphasize that this conclusior. is based 

on at least 10 years worth of real world sales data, not 

on any think tank theories or computer models. NRDC and 

other proponents of appliance standards often choose to 

ignore these facts, but they do re~resent what's going on 

out there in the real world. 

Using sales weighted data, which covers all of the 

products sold, that is, data based on appliances actually 

sold, rather than merely on the number of models which are 
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offered for sale, provides the best indicator of actual 

consumer behuvior. Such data for the appliance industry 

is collected on a regular basis by AHAM. 

For the 10 years from 1972 to 1982, sales weighted 

efficiency of home appliances has improved dramatically. 

Refrigerators were up 59.4 percent. Freezers up 54.7 percent. 

Clothes washers up 51.6 percent; and dishwashers up 45 

percent, to name a few. These results are based on official 

Department of Energy test procedures. 

The efficiency of these products is used in 

labeling "'There the Federal Trade Commission requires such 

labels. These labels are one of the reasons that the market 

is working. This is what a refrigerator label looks like. 

Shoppers can compare efficiency as easily as they can compare 

prices. 

NRDC was fond of the serving that the sole 

reason that refrigerator efficiency has improved is the 

imposition of appliance standards by the State of California 

and that unless forced to do so by the California Energy 

Commission, manufacturers would not have provided more 

efficient units. 

Setting aside the consideration of the part of 

the national market which California represents, and NRDC's 

desire to believe that it has changed the course of history, 

the upper march of appliance efficiency predated the 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

10 

21 

12 

23 

14 

25 

77
 

California standards, perhaps by as much as five years, and 

has occurred in product lines not even regulated in 

California, clothes Itlashers and dishwashers, for example. 

The Department of Energy recently concluded that 

standards would only save 16 percent of the energy that will 

be saved over the time of the federal standards. In the 

case of refrigerator/freezers, they concluded the savings 

would amount to 80 cents per consumer per year, representing 

.22 percent of electrical savings. 

For freezers, 23 centsper year, representing .07 

percent of tIle total electric consumption, and room air 

conditioners, 24 cents per year, or .1 percent of total 

electrical consumption. So much for the failure of the 

market. In fact, the market is working very well, and 

manufacturers are producing more a~d more efficient 

appliances for one very important reason, they sell better. 

Now let's look at the myth that most appliances 

are bought by builders or contractors who are interested 

only in first cost, and don't care about efficiency. This 

presumes that homebuyers are too ignorant or shy to ask 

about the efficiency of the appliances that come with the 

house and end up stuck with huge utility bills. 

There are two ways to put this one to bed. First 

is the overall trend toward higher efficiency of appliances 

actually sold. All the builder, and contractor, and landlord 
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sales are included in this data, so even those must be
 

trending upward. The second is data that we have compiled
 

on appliances installed in new housing.
 

According to this information, In the two 

categories of our products covered by this petition, 

refrigerators and room air conditioners, most are not bought 

by builders at all. In the case of refrigerato~s, only 

12.6 percent of total sales, and for room air conditioners, 

only 1.8 percent are purchased by builders. The majority 

of the units are bought by others. 

The implication is clear, most appliances are
 

bought by the people who pay the bills, and are well
 

positioned to make intelligent choices on first cost,
 

efficiency, and usage patterns without NRDC, or anybody
 

else deciding what's best for them.
 

Now for the allegations that Japanese manufa turers 

are already marketing refrigerators twice as efficient as 

those made in the U.s. I thought you might be interested 

in seeing a picture of a Japanese refrigerator. He have 

I reviewed much of the work that Dr. Goldstein has published, 

including his article in the February-March issue of 

"Technology Review". 

The unit he has often referred to is a Toshiba 

Model GR4118A. This unit has been tested by some appliance 

manufacturers here in the U.S. with some very interesting 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

1 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2.4 

25 

79 

results. First, although the Japanese gross volume 

measurement system -- under -- using the Japanese gross 

volume measurement system, this unit is advertised as a 

14 and a half cubic foot unit. Using the federal test 

procedures published by DOE, it's actual rating in this 

country is 12.5 cubic feet. The U.S. market went by 12 and 

a half cubic feet refrigerators about 25 years ago. Today, 

the most popular size, based on sales data is between 17 

and 18 cubic feet, with many larger sized units bought by 

people with large families, Or those who prefer to save 

gas by shopping less frequently and storing more. 

Secondly, the Toshiba unit does not have automatic 

defrosting, a feature demanded by most U.S. consumers. This 

is important for two reasons: consumer satisfaction and 

power consumption. The power required in manual defrosting 

is not counted in the efficiency calculations from a non­

automatic unit under the DOE test procedures. 

\~hen Br. Goldstein makes his comparison between 

the Toshiba and u.s. refrigerators, he has used 1975 data 

for the latter comparison. In 1975, according to that 

comparison, the typical U.S. refrigerator was a 15 cubic 

foot unit, with a separate zero degree freezer, and automatic 

defrosting which used 1,300 kilowatt-hours per year. 

Today many companies make similar, but slightly 

Jarger 16 cubic foot models which use less than 1,000 
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kilowatt-hours per year. On that basis, the units selling 

today are twice as good as the ones used by Dr. Goldstein 

for comparison. Even the worst unit currently made in the 

u.s. in the most popular 17 cubic foot size uses only 

1,348 kilowatt-hours per year, 25 percent better than the 

unit chosen for comparison to current Japanese products. 

These readily available facts are often overlooked. 

If we were to compare the Toshiba to the most 

efficient unit of similar size and features made here in 

the United States, we would find that while the Toshiba 

unit uses only $30 of electricity per year, a comparable 

u.s. model uses $38. For only $43 you can operate an auto 

defrost 18 cubic foot unit for a year. 

Bear in mind too that the margin is even narrower 

if one takes into account the cost of power needed to 

manually defrost a Japanese unit, and the U.S. units in that 

small size range, have generally not been the subject of 

much engineering improvement, Lecause they don't sell very 

much here in the United States. 

It should be obvious, based on these £acts, that 

the highly touted Japanese unit is undersized for the u.S. 

market, overrated in capacity, not automatic defrost, and 

is not twice as efficient as claimed. 

HO'itl about the argument about the need for 

government inte~vention to save the appliance industry from 
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the fate which befell the U.S. auto industry? We've already 

2 seen the dramatic response to the U. s. appliance industry 

3 to market demands for more efficiency. Even in clothes 

4 dryers and room air conditioners whre technical realities 

5 limit the improvements, there has been substantial progress, 

6 and it is continuing. 

7 In almost every product category, year after year, 

8 as domestic competition forces manufacturers to make better 

9 products to attract more and more sophisticated consumers, 

10 the most popular refrigerator size displays a typical 

11 pattern, with today's least efficient unit being almost as 

11 efficient as the very best was 10 years ago. 

13 The principal touchstone of international 

14 competitiveness is productivity. Productivity in the major 

15 appliance industry has consistently outpaced all U.S. 

16 I manufacturing as a whole. Sometimes by two to one. 

17 Productivity in our industry grew by 4.6 percent per year 

18 I for more than 20 years between 1958 and 1981, while a 

19 comparable figure for other U.S. durable goods makers was 

20 2.5 percent. 

21 This improvement in productivity has made possible 

12 a steady decline in the number of people in the -­ on the 

23 appliance industry payroll, down from 161,000 10 years ago 

24 to 99,000 today. This remarkable improvement is behind the 

25 steady decline in the real cost of appliances, which amounts 
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to about 59 percent in the last 23 years. 

According to AHh~'s data, a refrigerator which 

took an average worker 153.4 hours to earn in 1959, now 

takes just 79.2, a 48 percent decrease. If the aut:n 

companies had done as well as our industry, a full-size 

U.S. madeF'ord or Chevy four-door sedan \vould cost about 

$ 3 ,900 today. 

I think, Mr. Schweickart, that may address one 

of the differences between the auto industry and the 

appliance industry I and why they are where they are. 

Another way to look at the saP.1e dramatic improve­

ment is to look at the consumer pr:ce index for all items 

as compared to household appliance index. hThile the CPI 

rose by 189 points between '67 and '82 for all items, the 

appliance index rose by only 83, only 44 percent as much. 

A similar pattern appears in the BLS producer 

price index. Taking into account this extraordinary 

performance by the appliance industry over a 25 year period, 

with no government regulation, with a 10 year trend of 

increasing efficiency of virtually all products, and a 

steady increase in value to the consumer, it's hard to take 

seriously any allegation that we need government to save 

us from the Japanese or anyone else. 

I think one of our basic ~re;llises is that the 

consumer is the best source of conservation. Ive believe 
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that it is time to seriously evaluate market oriented 

approaches as alternatives to mandatory standards such as 

improving the FTC energy laDels, improved consumer 

education, utility incentives, or other approaches that 

may be targeted to real market failures if, in fact, they 

do exist. 

For instance, AHAM has developed a consumer 

purchase c)uide wi thin the last year that lis-::s all 

refrigerator/freezers and room air conditioners by ranking 

them by efficiency. We are also working with consumer 

environmental groups, and environmental groups, includin~ 

NRDC, as part of an ad hoc coalition to promote energy 

efficient appliances. We think that's a worthwhile 

exercise and is worth pursuing. 

Having reviewed this NRDC petition, I hope you'll 

find as I have that it has very little merit. There are 

few industries with a record of achievement liJ:e ours, and 

we're proud of it. On the flip side, who can show a 

similar record by an industry regulated by any state or 

federal government with or without the help of NRD\.. 

I have a number of specific comments on the NRDC 

petition, but I think in the interest of time, I'll defer 

those. We might suggest that an approach to dealing with 

this petition would be to deny the petition without 

prejudice, and conduct a workshop or informal hearing to 
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discuss all of these issues and the policy options that 

might be available for the Commission. I'd be happy to 

answer any ques tions that you may have. 

COMMISSIONER GAHDARl'.: Are there any questions 

for Mr. Anderson? Commissioner Edson? 

CO~~ISSIONER EDSON: If you're able to respond, I'd 

be interested in your response now, otherwise if you can 

provide information to me later, I'd appreciate that. I 

was interested in the slide that you showed based on a 

study by DOE suggesting that 16 percent of the energy 

savings is the amount attributable to the standards. Can 

you tell me how that number was developed? 

MR. ANDERSON: Well, it essentially evaluated how 

much energy savings would occur wi thout standards, \vhicll 

r think is one of the points that we have consistently 

tried to raise wi th the Commis sion, is that there is an 

assumption in most of the previous analytical work by the 

Commission that there would be no savings whatsoever 

without standards, so that the savings are calculated 

simply based on what the average efficiency was before 

the standards, and what it would De after the standards. 

COMMISSIONEr<. EDSON: I understand what the 

number represents, I'm interested in how they got it. 

HR. ANDERSOi.J: ~'Jell, I'm not sure you want to take 

the tiICle to go in to it. 
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COH1'1ISS lONER EDSON: Well, that -- if it is a 

lengthy 

HR. ANDERSON: It was a very elaborate computer 

model that tried to forecast consumer response to price 

increases, energy price increases, and tried to forecast 

consumer behavior in response to those prices. 

COHHISSIONER EDSON: I'd be interested in any 

information you have on it. 

COWlISSIOHER GANDARA: Commissioner Schweickart? 

COHMISS lONER SCHI'7EICKl\1ZT: Yeah. I just want to 

make a quick statement here. This appliance business 

drives me bananas, frankly, because we end up with two 

sides of the issue that -- and ridiculous statements -- on 

the one hanu that there are no energy savings attributable 

to standards, and on the other hand, that all energy 

savings and appliances are attributable to standards. 

Tha t • s absolute pure hogwash. I don I t knm\T of 

any rational person who feels either of those positions, 

nor has the Commission, contrary to what you and others 

seem to claim, to my knowledge, ever formally made any 

such statement that all savings in -- or all improvements 

in efficiency of appliances have heen due to California 

standards. 

I frankly feel that it damages the rational debate 

absolutelv and discredits both sides of the debate by making 
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any such statements. That's just -- I just want to put that 

on the record. 

COt~ISSIONER GANDARA: And your observation as to 

what the Commission position has been is correct, 

Corr®issioner Schweickart. 

I have a request from the Chairman here to 

recess until 1:30. He desires to be present for ~he rest 

of the witnesses, or people offerinq testimony regarding 

this issue, and he indicates there are four people still 

to be heard from, and he suggested that we recess until 

1:30. I have no objection '::7i th that -- but it should be a 

ruling from the Chair. We are recessed until 1:30. 

(Thereupon the morning session of the business 

meeting of the California Energy Resources Conservation and 

Development Commission was recessed for lunch at 12:25 p.m.) 

--000-­
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AFTERNOON SESSION 

--000-­

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I think we'll go ahead and 

reconvene the meeting. We have a couple of additional 

witnesses on Item No.1, and we're going to try to conclud 

that, and my apologies to thos of you here on Item 5, 

we're going to be delayed shortly, until we resolve the 

appliance issues. 

I'm also going to move to Item 4 immediately 

after consideration of 1, since I believe that involves 

many of the same players as Item No.1. 

The next witness to call is Mr. Deke Dorey, 

representing G neral Electric. 

MR. DOREY: Mr. Chairman, Commi.ssioners, I will 

be very brief and basically add only one comment to what 

has been said before. Let me say, however, that General 

Electric does endorse the comments made by Mr. McGuire, 

Mr. Dean, and Mr. Anderson prec ding me. 

Gen ral Electric Company manufactures and sells 

in California refrigerators, freezers, refrigerator/freezers 

and room air conditioners, all of which are SUbject to the 

Commission's energy efficiency standards, and of course, 

they're subject to this petition. 

~ve urge the Com...'1lission to deny this petition on 

the basis that we fee there are still major unresolved 
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issues regarding existing standards, which ought to be 

resol ved b fore it's appropriate to consilJer new standards. 

The staff report entitled, "":alifornia' s Appliance 

Standards, An Historical Review, Analysis, and Recommenda­

tions" which was dated last July, was presented by the 

staff to the Commission at the business meeting on August 

24th, 98 

Now, General Electric's testimony at the 

Commission business Qeeting on that date, and G.E. 's 

subsequent response to Con®issioner Gandara and Commons' 

request for comments on the staff report, challenged the 

energy savings claimed by the staff as being grossly 

overstated, and further, we've crovided a calculation 

methodology for consideration. 

The Commission, at that business meeting, 

indicated the desireability of a workshop to consider the 

staff report, and the issue of savings due to standards. 

Industry data are needed for proper analysis to evaluate 

the effect of standards on energy savings, and we derstand 

that the Commission and AEl>.M plan to meet to discuss these 

data needs. 

So In light of this, General Electric would 

urge the Commission to follmv through on the workshop plan, 

on the review of the staff report after the data needs 

meeting, and tu current y deny. RDC's petition at this time. 
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Thank you. 

CHAIPJ1AN I 1BRECHT: Thank you. Any questions for 

Mr. Dorey? Commissioner Commons? 

COr1MIS8IONER COMMONS: From your testimony of 

this, and the -- at the previous t'me before the -­

MR. DOREY: Excuse me, I dict not testify 

previously. 

CO SSIONER COr1MONS: Your company's testimony. 

MR. DOREY: Yes, that's right. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: It would appear to me t!l.at 

you're saying that the existing standards as curre tly 

written are not the ones that you would support. 

MR. DORCY: We our contention is, and has been 

that the existing standards as -- the background information 

justifying the savings for the existing standards ~a, 

inaccura~ Iv ureserte'. 

COllllISS lONER COHHONS: ~\TelI, let me then ask you 

specifically, do you support the existing standards as they 

are curren~ly ~ritten? 

FT? DOREY: \10. 

CO~'1i'lISSIONER COHHONS: Then the issue that -­

think we have two iss~es before us. One is a petition to 

take a look at those standards to see whether they should 

be revised. We have the applicant who has suggested a 

specific order in terms of how they would like to see it 

I 
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addressed, and I think we have a staff recommendation that 

is somewhat different than that. 

I've not yet heard any evidence from anyone that 

has come before us today saying that on the merits, that 

the existing st.andards are that I...;::"ich we should continue. 

Everyone is arguing that we should make a change. There 

just is a lot of differences in terms of what type of 

change. 

If we were to expand the order to include some 

of the considerations that your company has brought before 

us previously, and by inference. to be a part of your 

remarks today, would that take care of yeur concerns? 

MR. DOREY: No, not entirely, because as some of 

the gentlemen have said before me, we would certainly 

prefer the less formal arena of a workshop approach rather 

than the more formalized approach involved in this petition. 

CO~~ISSIONER CO~1MONS: Okay. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Any further questions? 

COMMISSIONER COHMONS: Oh, I have one other one. 

CHAIRMAN II1BRECWl': Yes, Comrnissioner COTILTtlons. 

COMMISSIONER CO~MONS: One of my concerns has 

been as this Commission has moved with industry and with 

some of the environmental groups to try to lay this issue 

to rest, we've been looking at the Newt Russell and Terry 

Goggin bill. What has been your company's position on the 
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Terry Goggin bill? Are you in basic support of the concept 

of five year rolling standards? 

HR. DOREY: No, we're not. I think our basic 

company position is that we are not in support at the 

present time of any standard, as such, referring to -- we 

would greatly prefer the free market approach to any 

standard. So I couldn't come out and say that we were in 

favor of them or any of them for that matter. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. Mr. Rick Oakley. 

MR. OAKLEY: Thank you, Co~missioners. I think 

that most of the -- some of my stuff is in duplication, 

but anyway, I represent the California Manufacturer's 

Association. 

We agree with the staff, and their report that 

the Commission should base their acceptance or rejection 

of the petition on policy and budget considerations. The 

CMA and the Commission reached a policy understanding 

which culminated in a two-year holding period, or mora­

torium, if you tvill, on any new standards which is 

embodied in AB 191, along tJ'lit_h the five-year rolling cycle. 

The purpose of this moratorium was to enable the 

industry and the Commission to sit down and work together, 

to explore the entire program, viable alternatives to 

standards, and a way in which the industry can reasonably 
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I provide information which the Commis3ion needs to evaluate 

2 the eifectiveness of this program. 

3 In 1983-84 and 84-85 budgets, those budgets did 

4 not, and the proposed 84-85 budget does not include funds 

5 essentially for new standards. These scarce resources 

6 must be used for the maintenance of current standards, and 

7 the implementation of the nonresidential building standards 

8 which you've recently adopted, and the clean-up of the 

9 residential building standards program embodied in AB 163. 

10 The industry is ready and willing to sit down with 

11 the Commission and the staff, and explore these kinds of 

12 options. The advisory committee concept which has been 

13 discussed amongst your staff, and amongst the Commission, 

14 is supported by the industry. 

IS We urge the Commission to essentially reject the 

16 petition without prejudice, and go with a more informal 

17 alternative of the advisory cOmr:l.ittee concept, through a 

18 series of workshops and explore all of these viable options. 

19 We think the petition at this time is inappropriate, given 

20 the last current policy of the COITffiission in support of a 

21 moratorium and your budget constraints. 

12 The industry would truly like to work in 

23 partnership with the Commission, in a posi ti ve frame,..rork, 

24 to improve the efficiency of its products. Thank you. 

25 CHAIRMAN D1BRECHT: Thank you, Mr. Oakley. 
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Questions? Thank you very much. Okay. I think the issue 

is before us at this point in time. Is there any witness, 

that any 7'1e!nber of the 2or.ll:1ission ~"ould like to hear from, 

further detail? 

COrvlMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: l,vhat was your question? 

CHAIH-HAN H1BRECHT: Any witness that any member 

of the Commission would like to hear from, further detail? 

CO~~ISSIONER GANDARA: Yes, there is. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Commissioner Gandara. 

CO~1ISSIONER GANDARA: I would like to hear from 

the staff first. I don't kno~ whether they would be 

appropriate to consider the management layers. I guess my 

first question is, was this petition handled according to 

the procedures that have been set forth for petitions? 

Was it handled differently, or was it handled the same 

way? 

MR. PENNINGTON: Do you want to answer that, 

Gregg? 

MR. "I.vHEATLAND: Yeah. In terms of the procedures 

that are followed, the main ?rocedure is to acknowledge 

receipt of the letter, and the comoleteness within seven 

days. We've handled it in that same way, and so as far as 

I'm aware, the procedure has been the same in handling this 

procedure, and bringing it to the Commission's attention. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: At some point in time, I 
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was given some proposed procedures for the administrative 

manual, or whatever, that outlined how petitions should be 

handled, you know, all the way down to the 3a-day response 

time, day 0 to 3, day 4 to 7, and so forth. Are those 

procedures in effect? 

MR. CHAMBERLAIN: It's my understanding that they 

are. This was something that was being developed by the 

Executive Office, I believe Nan Powers was working on it, 

and our office, and we came to closure on it in late 

October, or early November, and I believe it was modified 

one last time at the request of your office. Then, I don't 

know, I think there just hasn't been an opportunity to 

get back to the Commission and explain it in full, and as 

I understand it, the staff is operating under those 

procedures. 

CO~1rSSIONER GANDARA: Okay. If that's the case, 

then it would appear that since this item was calendared 

originally for December 28th, with the announced staff 

position as indicated under paragraph 6, that because of 

the merits of the petition, they were recommending 

Commission adoption, I'd like to ask when was that 

recommendation changed, at whose direct.ion? 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: My discussion of this 

issue related to the summary of the staff position, not 

the Commission action recommended, thdt was a logical 
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conclusion of that summary, ~lr. COIn.."'11issioner, and it was 

something that had not been caught as it went through the 

process, and I can only assume that it might have been a 

preliminary, lower level staff initial recommendation. 

But my discussion with the division chief, and 

the Executive Office recommendation was totally consistent 

with the summary of staff position. So it wasn't something 

that was changed within the last week, two weeks, three 

days, it was something that was done when this thing was 

first discussed. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Well, you're saying that 

the Commission action recommended signed by Hr. Rauh is not 

the staff recommendation? 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: That's correct, and 

Mr. Rauh would agree to that also. 

CO~~ISSIONER GANDARA: And is there some reason 

why he signed it if, in fact, that's not the staff position? 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: I can only assume it 

was an oversight, CowIDissioner. 

MR. PENNINGTON: I can answer that partially. We 

were in a process where we were having difficulty getting 

this docu.rnent typed. It was during the holiday season, 

clerical staff was short, the document changed hands between 

three or four offices in getting typed. It was a mistake 

for that particular language to continue to stay there. 
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The intention was to edit that and make no 

recommendation. 

COMMISSIONER Gfu~DARA: Given the visibility of 

this position -- this petition, and the sensitivity of 

the issues, and the petitions, you would think that such 

a recommendation would be an oversight? 

MR. PEImINGTON: The oversight was that it was 

edited out at one time and the version that is there 

reappeared on a consecutive version of t.he document. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Perhaps we can ask Mr. Ted 

Rauh since he signed it. Was it an oversight on your part, 

t1r. Rauh? 

MR. RAUH: Yes. Having Item 6 on that memo, 

and having my signature with Item 6 on it was an oversight. 

em-mISS lONER GANDARA: Okay. v'Jell, the reason 

I ask is because according to your general procedures, it 

says here that from day 10 to 14, the staff's initial 

evaluation is hand-carried to the Executive Office for 

review. Once the evaluation is approved by the Executive 

Office, it is returned to staff, copies are forwarded to 

COITmissioners, the Secretariat, General Counsel's Office, 

et cetera. 

So you're saying that the oversight also continued 

to the Executive Office review and approval? 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: Well, it was obviously 
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an oversight, Commissioner. I think the point to he taken 

here is simply that -- I th' nk the narrative in the sununary 

adequately displays our position, and I think it's a 

logical consequence of the summary, based on previous 

action the Conunission has taken. 

So, you know I -- to talk to the point at hand 

is one issue, but to talk to an oversight, administrative 

oversight is another. And on the oversight issue, I will 

-- you know, I will assume responsibility for that over­

sight. I apologize for that. 

COH{.lISSIONER GANDARA: Okay, fine. l'Vel!, we'll 

leave it at that, then, although I will later on ln the 

discussion, take the issue as to whether it is consistent 

with the previous Commission policy. But I would urge 

that closer attention certainly be paid, that there not be 

this kind of oversight, because the principal importance 

of what occurred from day 10 to 14, is that was mailed 

to the petitioner and to other interested parties is, in 

fact, what the staff position is going to be. 

If this has been the staff position, and had been 

the staff position, even going to the December the 28th 

meeting, we now have a passage of two weeks time in which 

neither this COMuission, or any interested party was in 

fact offered 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: Commissioner, I -­
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COMMISSIONER GATDARA: Excuse me, was offered 

any information as to a change in the staff position. Now, 

the reason I consider that before us is because we've had 

considerable testimony here by people who are opposed to 

the petition. It may be that some people who might have 

been in favor of the petition did not appear based on 

the fact that the staff was recoIDmending adoption of the 

petition. 

Now, when there's a staff change like that, that 

is announced for the first time at the business meeting, 

I think that puts at a disadvantage both people who might 

be in support of that petition, as well as the transcript 

of the hearing record. 

So that's the point I'm trying to make. If it's 

an oversight, leave it at that, but there should have been 

some notice, you know, some inquiry -- some initiation 

at the business meeting. 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: My first indication of 

seeing that was yesterday afternoon. I apologize, I agree 

wi th most of your s u.rnma tion. I however do take issue with 

the concerns that may have been involved by interested 

parties because I don't think you can conclude the staff 

recommendation as consistent with Item No. 3 Commissioner. 

I think Item No. 3 adequately narrates a 

position here that indicates there have been previous policy 
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actions of this Commission, and that certainly based on 

that, the petition is subject to a future policy decision 

of the Commission, and it wasn't intended, certainly, to 

prejudice anything, it was intended to raise that policy 

issue. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Well, I understand that. 

I'm not imputing anything, although I would say that the 

-- you know, to some people it might appear otherwise, and 

I think 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: I concur with that, and 

I do, you know, I humble myself on the oversight. 

CBAIRHAN IMBRECHT: I think we've covered the 

point. 

CO~~ISSIONER GANDARA: Now~ if that's the case, 

I have no other questions for staff, but in order to get 

into COIlliTtission discussion, I would move the adoption of 

the petition, and make one modification to the alB, as 

indicated I would make earlier, which is in paragraph 5. 

In paragraph 5, after the second sentence, there 

be an additional sentence inserted which is -- shall read 

as follows: The staff shall also prepare a renort for 

refrigerators and another for air conditioners. It shall 

valuate alternatives to the proposed standards. 

If that motion gets a second, I would like to 

be recognized to discuss some of the other issues that ha.ve 

I 
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been raised, which is the budgets, and policies and so forth 

CHAlffi·ffiN IMBRECHT: Fine. 

COMMISSIONER 3:...m,'EICKART: Second. 

CHAIP~ffiN IMBRECHT: It's been moved and seconded, 

moved by Commissioner Gandara, seconded by Commissioner 

Schweickart. Commissioner Gandara, you're recognized. 

CO~1ISSIONER GANDARA: Okay. I have been 

concerned by the initial presentation in here, in that 

there is some concern not only as to the factual matters, 

'hhich I think what we're really dealing with here is a 

is something far less than resolution of that, but at 

the same time, I think I have some concerns about some of 

the presentations that have been made with respect to 

budgets, and with respect to the policy issues, and I'd 

like to address those concerns. 

First of all, with respect to whether there is 

an adequate budget, or resource to be able to undertake 

his petition if it's permitted if it's adopted by the 

Commission. I'd like to recall the work plan history that 

this Commission went through, and in the approved work plans 

of last August, following the adoption of the budget, there 

was an allocation, a proposed staff allocation of 2.2 PY 

for appliances. 

You will recall that at that time, I indicated tha 

I thought that was inadequate. The Commission supported 
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that view and increased and augmented the PY allocation to 

the 3.45 PY. At that point in time, there was no set work 

for the additional 1.25 PY that was allocated. What the 

staff had budgeted for was for 2.2 PY. 

The resolution that the Commission made at that 

time was that the personnel will be transferred from Siting 

and Environment to do some work in Conservation, that the 

tasks and that the budget allocations for those tasks had 

been redecided by the Committees, and would be decided in 

concert with the Executive Office. 

Subsequent to that decision, I requested from 

the Executive Director -- Division Chief of the Conservation 

area, a proposal for what the allocations were now going to 

be in view of the revised work plan. 

By that ti~el we had already received the NRDC 

petition, so I therefore requested that should the 

Commission adopt this petition, having taken consideration 

in the work plan allocation, and in fact. it was done so. 

At that time, I was informed that there might be a budget 

constraint, T was also informed of the activities that the 

staff was budgeting for the additional PY. 

The presentation that was made earlier as to what 

would be dropped, or what would be required to be dropped, 

were in fact representations tha were. in fact. slightly 

IS different than were made to the Co~~ittee, and I would say 
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that I was relying, up til now, on what the staff had told 

the Committee, and in a subsequent discussion with Ted Rauh 

and the Executive Director, we ratified the changes not 

only for the appliance area, but also for the emergency 

plannins area, for contingency planning. 

More specifically, I think that it has been 

testified to that they would require an increase of two 

and three-quarters months, person months, with three-

quarters of that actually being for the clean-up amendments, 

which is another item before you today. 

First of all, I'd like to separate those, because 

whether or not you act on this petition, that three-quarter 

month is really not an issue that would have to be done, 

really, under any circumstance. 

With respect to the additional two months that 

would be required, the Committee reports did have the 

concern that we were under constraints there, and reviewed 

what the staff was proposing. The Committee discussed it 

with the staff, and seemed to settle it at that time, that 

trade-offs were made between som things that would have 

lesser priority if the Commission did, indeed, adopt this 

pet i tion. 

Among those things were, in fact, the items that 

were presented to you today, with one exception, and that 

is that the division had budgeted for nonresidential buildin 
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standards work out of the appliance budget, and in fact, 

at the time we went through the work plans, there was an 

issue that in fact the appliance budget was going to be for 

appliance work. 

Another thing was that the staff had budgeted 

for -- and I did request the staff, but that should really 

reflect the nonresidential budget. That is reflected in 

Mr. Pennington's statement today in which he said that that 

particular portion would, in fact, have to be shifted to 

that other budget. 

Another item, however, that he didn't mention 

that was also budgeted under the appliances was the -­

some work for the Southern California Edison rate case. 

As you recall, at our work plan, I opposed our involvement 

in that SCE rate case. The Commission disagreed with me 

and supported it, but assured me that the allocations that 

were going to be made, were going to be made specifically 

for that, when they were made for the SCE rate case. 

If my memory serves me correctly, I -- well, 

won't spec late what it was, but it certainly did not 

include that there would be support coming out of seme 

other programs. So that is another one month that, 

in fact, would reduce the two months now that the staff h~s 

indicated to a one month requirement. 

You are correct, Mr. Chairman, that that might be 

I 
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a minimum estimate, I don't know. 

CHAIRMAN Bill RECHT : I'm not sure I follow the 

assumption on the reduction from two to one. Hould you 

try that on me one more time? 

COMHISSIONER GANDARA: Yes. The staff was 

budgeting -- was charging the appliance program for work 

that was going to be done for the SCE rate case, and the 

Commission specifically made an allocation for the SCE 

rate case. 

Nowhere in the deliberations of that increase of 

that 1.2 PY was there -- that some of that time was going 

to be allocated to the SCE rate case. The SeE rate case 

was allocated separate and identifiably as was the OIR II. 

Now, with respect to what's left in the budget, 

I think there are certain discretionary items, such as 

involvement in non-Commissior. activities which I certainly 

would support, and I would support that there be, you know, 

perhaps an allocation made by the Commission for that. But 

in terms of when you have resources under constraint, I 

think that the petition should not give way to discretionary 

activities, but perhaps discretionary activities should 

give way to petitions that this Commission might, in fact, 

be worthy of investigation. 

So that is the history of the budget process. 

So at most, what we may be talking about is, in fact, at 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

U 

13 

24 

15 

105
 

least being able to do this work if the Commission so 

d cides, within the allocated resources. 

Now, the second issue I'd like to address is the 

policy issue. Much has been made that, in fact, the 

Commission has a policy that seems to be in a different 

direction from the petition. I would say that that 

certainly is not the case. 

The Commission position, if it is to be taken as 

a Commission position, \'I7hat was articulated in the letter 

last year, was that there be a moratorium for two years, 

there'd be no standards set in two years. Well, in fact, 

1983, two years from that is 1985, and if we were to start, 

a proceeding today, if that would be the wish of the 

Commission, we really wouldn't have anything that would be 

in Effect within that two year time frame, so it doesn't 

violate that, although I would question, really, as to 

whether the Commission would adhere to a policy articulated 

at a time when there was a quid pro quo, and the 

reciprocity expected from an industry with respect to 

legislation then underway, but in fact, this year it 

appears that a 1 bets are off aga".n. 

Now, the -- there has Leen no standards set in 

this area in the past five years, so it doesn't violate 

that aspect of the policy. In addition to that, it really ­

when you 100' at the position the Commission has taken with 
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respect to the petition for a waiver of the standards, of 

the DOE no-standard standards, in fact, there is no 

substantial difference in the policy that this Commission 

had taken. It is all within the policy framework of what 

we have had before. 

Now, the last issue I would like to undertake is 

that the history of petitions and the history of how this 

Commission has dealt with petitions that have raised 

budget concerns. Again, I would first refer you to the 

guidelines with respect to staff in recognizing and dealing 

with the petition, and in those guidelines, the criteria 

for initial staff evaluation, a petition for rulemaking 

under the preliminary staff recommendation, the first item 

to look at is does the petition have merit. 

The second item is the -- should the petitioner 

be granted a hearing. The third item, are there specific 

quest"ons or requests for additional data the staff would 

make of the petition to assist staff in evaluating the 

peti tion. 

There is, in fact, no guidance to the sta£f in 

making recommendations, or avoiding recommendations on the 

basis of budget concerns, or policy concerns, which 

act lally should be more the problems of the Commission. 

As was indicated earlier, by the language read by Commission 

Commons \'li th respect to the requirements of the APA, there 

r 
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1 should be a ruling certainly made on the merits of the 

2 petition. 

3 Now, I would be concerned if that policy would 

4 change, certainly because the Conunission can at any point 

5 in any petition, beg'n to raise non-merit concerns, budget 

«5 concerns, and I would be concerned, really, as to whether 

7 that should enter i~to our immediate concern with respect 

8 to the ruling on whether the petition should proceed to 

9 hearings. 

10 I did review, for as long as I've been on the 

II Commission, how the Commission has dealt with petitions, 

1% and I have reviewed as to how it has dealt with any 

13 petitions on which budgets have, in fact, been raised as a 

14 concern. 

15 There was, In fact, one instance in the two and 

16 a half years I've been on the Conunission, on April 13th 

17 of 1982, Mr. Ruemmler of RLM Wholesale Distributers 

18 pet.itioned the Commission to commence rulemaking proceedings 

19 for establishing minimum performance standards applicabl 

~O to solar water and space heating devices which qualified 

21 for solar tax credits. 

22 The summary of the staff position at that t.ime 

2J was as follows: whi Ie the concept of minimwn performance 

24 standards has merit, the staff proposes that the petition 

25 be, because of the arge quantities of staff resources 
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which would be required to develop standards, the 

Commission considered that, it is in the miTmtes of that 

meeting, and the Commission rejected that position, and 

dealt with the merits of the petition, accepted the 

petition, and the ComQittee proceeded to deal with the 

issue, not -- and budgets and resources, and the ability 

of the Commission to deal with that was one of the issues, 

that in fact the COmJ.l\i ttee proceeded to hear; and al terna.­

tives, I should say. 

So I would certainly conclude my presentation 

here by saying that I do believe that we have spent the 

anoUl t of time, and we've strayed very far from what really 

should have been a rather pro forma concern: or pro forma 

pattern, and that that has, in fact, been followed for most, 

if not all the petitions that I can recall. 

The only petitions that I can recall that have 

ever been denied by this Commission have been petitions 

in which specifically we did not have jurisdiction to rule 

on that petition, or to grant the requested relief, or 

secondly, when there certainly was an error in the under­

standing of the regulation the petitioner proposed, and/or 

the change the petitioner proposed, and that was clearly 

brought to the attention of the petitioner. 

So for the purposes of establishing approval of 

the petition, and embarking on the orders for hearings or 
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rulemaking, I think clearly that were the Commission to do 

anything other than to accept this petition would be a 

substantial deviation, not only on a procedural basis, and 

on a technical basis, as well as on a policy basis. 

With that, Mr. Chairman, I really have no further 

COlwl.Lents. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: You rest your case. Okay. 

Any other member of the Commission wish to address the 

issue? Co~~issioner Commons? 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I think we have before us 

not just an issue on the particular petition, but it's an 

issue, I think, in some sense, as Commissioner Gandara has 

characterized, as t.o what is the process or the procedure 

that this Commission will follow when applicants submit 

a petition to us. 

From what I could gather today, I found no 

testimony that was enumerated in support of the current 

standards. I found the -- just a total bifurcation with 

essentially one group saying, we do not need standards, 

and that there are other approaches that will work, and 

I look at the Public utilities COffi.TT\ission, and the fact 

that they are paying incentives, and I think that's a 

serious question that ought to be looked at. 

On the other hand, we have the petitioner who is 

saying that our standards are out of date and that they are 

I 
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not working because they're not there -- they're not 

appropriate. In terms of looking at what the law says, 

think Commissioner Gandara's statement is correct that we 

have to look at it to the merits, and it's not budget 

considerations that determine whether or not we grant a 

petition. 

In fact, how we handle the petition, I think is a 

problem that we have to address to our Budget Committee, and 

it does not say that we have to complete this process or 

hearing am I correct, Mr. Chamberlain, that there is not 

a deadline that we have 30, 90, or 180 days in order to 

complete this proceeding? 

MR. CH~ffiERLAIN: That's correct. The statute 

provides for no such deadline. 

CO~~ISSIONER COMMONS: Well, obviously, if we 

accept the petition, it's got to work within the confines, 

the constraints of our budget. We've had no testimony that 

says that this is an emergency, t~at the health and welfare 

of the State of California is at stake, and I think it can 

go back into our second quarterl.y review process, and the 

budget questions, and the schedule can be worked out in 

due course. 

So the budget to me is not an issue ~n terms of 

whether or not we accept a petition. We haven't been 

inundated with petitions. I don't think the issue here is 
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one of -- that this is frivolous, or other type of petition. 

I think the issues that have been raised have been on the 

merits. 

I would be very much concerned to turn down any 

petition that was brought in good faith before us on a 

significant issue, because essentially, who am I to 

determine, without allowing the Co~mittee to hold a 

workshop, or have a discussion as to the merits of a 

particular issue until it's been studied. 

The idea of prejudging -- I think the problems 

that we may have had sometimes in the past, as we've tried 

to make those decision with allowing people to bring In 

information and evidence. I agree with many of the people 

that were opposed to the petition, that the process would 

work much better, done in a more informal basis than in a 

hearing basis, and after the discussion, I will present 

some amendments to try to encourage a workshop approach, 

and some discussion, which I would have preferred to the 

petition approach here, and a formal rulemak"ng proceeding, 

because I think the issues should first have been discussed 

in a workshop, and then if after that period of time that 

there was something needed, we should have gone to rule­

making, I think. 

But we're not gi en that opportunity here, because 

we're faced with a petition, and so we have to respond to it 
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I I ~ish we hadn't had the petition. I do have a serious 

2 concern, though, and that is, I'm one of the three 

3 Commissioners who si(jned the letter from this Co~ission 

4 in support 0 - the Goggin bill, and most of the people \,vho 

5 oppose the petition today are also in opposition to the 

6 Goggin bill. 

7 If we're trying to move together, I can understand 

8 if we have a difference of opinion as to whether or not 

9 there should be standards or no standards, but it had been 

10 my thought that there was a general agreement among the 

11 appliance industry that the five year rolling concept made 

12 sense for California. 

13 The testimony received today suggests that it is 

14 not, and I guess I would have to feel in my own mind, more 

5 so than at the beginning of the meeting, that maybe the 

16 Goggin bill is not going to pass now, and that the two 

17 year moratorium esspntially is not supported by at least a 

18 subst.antial number of persons \,vho presnted information 

19 and testimony to us today. 

20 In any event, the petition that is being brought 

21 before us, does concern appliances that were done prior to 

22 the five year period, and I am firmly in belief in not 

13 making changes here unless there is a very unusual 

24 circumstance, for ex mple, there are no freezers available 

25 in the State of California that meet the standards that have 
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been set, or very few, that we really have to send a 

signal out to industry that we're not going to make changes 

except on a periodic review basis, and the five-year 

concept, as expressed in the Goggin bill, I do think 

makes sense. 

r do there's one other aspect, though, on the 

petition, from my viewpoint, and that is if it is narrow 

and restricted in terms of what we look at. Since it 

could have been General Electric that had submitted the 

petition today asking us to eliminate the standards, and 

if the petition were accepted as it is currently written, 

and I were General Electric, I would submit a petition to 

do the same. 

But when we look at the question of on the merits, 

I would have to oppose th petition as prepared by staff, 

because I think it would be one-sided and biased. 

CHAIRMAN HmRECHT: The order, you're talking 

about? 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: The order as written 

by staff, I would consider it one-sided and biased, and 

I've heard testimony on both sides, and as far as I'm 

concerned, both sides have a right to bring their case. 

r think the amendment that Commissioner Gandara 

has presented here, if it's accepted by the Commission 

would take care of that. I would like to make sure that 
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that amendment takes care of industry's request, and at the 

appropriate time, I do have some other technical amendments 

that I would like to make. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Thank you. I guess we're 

each in line for -- anyone else care to wade in? 

CO~U1ISSIONER SCHWEICKART: I forgot what I was 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: All right. I'll lead off. 

I just -- to begin with, I share the concern that 

Commissioner Commons just expressed relative to the 

agreement that had been reached on the Goggin legislation. 

As I listened to the testimony this morning, I 

think this is accurate, I didn 1 t hear anyone repudiate the 

two-year freeze, and the five-year rolling time period for 

adoption of standards within the same product category. 

I did hear some concerns expressed about other 

provisions in the bill. I do have to say that the context 

of ensuring a cooperative and productive relationship, it 

is essential that when agreements are made, they be 

respected by parties on both sides of the agreement. 

I do feel, in all sincerity, that an agreement 

I.vas struck, and that the provis.ions that were encompassed 

within the bill that were considered onerous to the 

appliance industry were part and parcel of the agreement 

in order to provide relief to the appliance industry as 

well. 
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I caution from the dias, as strongly as I can, 

and urge those that represent various interests within the 

appliance industry t,o serious ly reflect upon the importance 

of your word, indeed, being something that can be relied 

upon for a period beyond 30 or 60 days, because that 

greatly poisons the atmosphere, in my view! in terms of 

how we produce a cooperative as opposed to an adversarial 

relationship. 

I am hopeful that there will be a reflection on 

that, and a continued recognition that when an agreement 

lS struck, if you speak on behalf of the party you represent 

it is anticipated that you have the authorization to make 

that commitment, and not, indeed, find yourself in the 

position of being forced to return to your principles, and 

having that decision second-guessed. 

I might say as well that it was largely because 

of that agreement -- I might say in defense of staff, I 

fully believe that budgetary and work plan allocations are 

entirely relevant considerations to be raised to us in 

terms of determining whether or not we institute a rulernakin 

proceeding that does have staff implications, or resource 

implications. 

The reason I say that is that it is apparent that 

this agency, nor any agency, is not in the position to do 

everything it might desire. I think we are asking staff to 

I 



I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Z3 

1 

15 

116
 

I 

expand their horizons in some interesting ways, and I think 

potentially conflicting ways down the line. I recall very 

well a month ago when we had the predominant discussion of 

the nonresidential office building standards, a very strong 

desire on behalf of the members of the Commission -- I 

think this was uniformly accepted, and by those that were 

participating in the hearing as well, that we try to move 

aggressively to complete work on other nonresidential 

building classes. 

So that's an added resource co~mitment, in effect, 

that we certainly have reason to anticipate into the future, 

a demand upon the same division of the Commission, as with 

the additional appliance standards for consideration in a 

lengthy proceeding. 

I might say as well that I am not persuaded that 

the estimates as to staff time associated with this proceed­

ing are even remotely within the ball park. It is quite 

apparent from the contentious nature of this entire issue 

that any proceeding is going to be lengthy, and certainly 

is going to require the assimilation and cons·deration of 

voluminous data. 

Indeed, if the contentions of the industry are 

to be supported, data obviously is going to have to be 

provided, and in turn, that will require substantial 

rebuttal, consideration I would suspect, as well. 
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I might say as well that I also think it is 

appropriate for staff to raise policy considerations as 

they best understand them, and I think they in good faith 

raised a consideration relative to the majority of this 

Commission having signed a document that indicated support 

for the Goggin bill as it is currently in print, and which, 

as I indicated earlier, I believe was at the time, likewise 

understood to be a commitment from the industry. 

In response to one of the comments Commissioner 

Gandara made r I would just say that my recollection of the 

work plan discussions whe-re you indeed made a request for 

add~tional staff associated with appliance. I recollect 

you enumerating a number of potential tasks necessary to 

be done in the appliance fi ld, including i.n particular, 

the preparation and adequate support for the waiver 

petition befo~e the Department of Energy. 

I do not recall any enunciation or anticipation 

of an effort to revise or expand, or strengthm the standards 

I do think that at some point, we have to close on what we 

are going to do within a given fiscal year, and that to have 

a moving target, if you will, constantly, as to what our 

resource abilities and constraints are, does not make for 

a very sound manag mente 

Now we find ourselves better than halfway through 

the current fiscal year, and faced with a decision that as 
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earlier, I believe has substantially greater 

2 resource implications than that which has been represented 

3 to us. 

4 As a consequence, I would be far more comfortable 

5 in utilizing the informal approach that Commissioner 

6 Commons suggested earlier, with an understanding that in 

7 the event there is a demonstration that we should be making 

8 movement in either of these areas, whether it be refrigera­

9 tors singularly, or refrigerator/freezers singularly, or 

10 air conditioners singularly, or combined, that that would 

11 best be approached in the context of appropriate budget 

12 change proposal submittals to the Department of Finance 

13 and the administration for the coming fiscal year. 

14 I am at this point left someTN'hat in a dilemma 

15 as to what appropriate action should be taken today. I 

16 think the ability to demonstrate to all the members of 

17 the Con@ission good faith on the part of the industry is 

18 to some extent erroded by virtue of the comments made, as 

19 I made reference to earlier, to a lack of understanding of 

20 the Goggin bill. 

21 At the same time, I also feel strongly that it 

U is incumbent upon us as Commissioners, as we bring policy 

13 judgments to bear on these issues, that we also take into 

24 consideration our own feelings, however flob they may 

25 or may not be, as to the appropriate timing to move forward 
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in a given regulatory area. 

I do not think, in an effort to generate increased 

cooperation with the industry, that I believe is ultimately 

essential if, on behalf of the citizens of the state, we 

are going to achieve the conservation we all believe is 

possible, I don't believe that the timing of this is well 

taken, and I share again, Commissioner Commons' thoughts 

that I would prefer that we were addressing this issue in 

a different procedural format than this particular petition. 

So I guess what I'm ultimately left J at this 

point in time, is that I'm not inclined to support the 

petition. I am inclined to address the issue, and to 

demonstrate to parties on both sides that this Commission 

has an obligation to continue to review and update, where 

appropriate, any standards that we may consider. 

I do think, though, that if we are going to under­

take such an action, it should be in the contemplated 

budget process that we ordinarily deal with. I for one 

am not terribly inclined to have this sent back to the 

Budget Committee for a determ_' nation as to how we are 

going to, in effect, squeeze blood from a turnip, and 

find additional staff to take on yet another task at this 

point in time. 

At the same time, in t~e event that the petition 

is granted, I do also, and I recognize, as having indicated 
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that I am not likely to support the petition, that my 

ability to suggest changes is likewise somewhat erroded as 

a consequence. But I do think that the language in 

paragraph 2 should be modified to indicate, as well as 

suggest that in paragraph 5, that the Comrnission proceeding 

does not contemplate adoption of the petition as presented 

by NRDC, but rather it contemplates a broader rulemaking 

hearing to consider the variety of issues associated with 

appliance standards. 

Commissioner Edson? 

COMMISSIONER EDSON: As the third signatore to 

the letter, I think it's important to COMment. I think 

there are really a couple of points to make. One is that 

when I signed the letter, it was my understanding that it 

was a compromise between all parties, and that in fact, 

as we agree t.o a moratorium on new standards, and a rolling 

freeze on existing standards, that the industry was agreeing 

to provide data to the Commission, and to the language in 

the bill, which contained those requirements. 

We now hear today that that's not the case. 

Notwithstanding that., I think it's vlOrth pointing out that 

first of all, these standards are outside of the five-year 

period and secondly, that it is, in a practical way, I 

think, impossible for us to complete this rulemaking and 

have these standards take effect in less than two years. 
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So to the extent that there is a two-year 

moratorium in that bill, I don't think we are in any way 

violating the spirit of the corr®itment that we offered 

several months ago, and it's -- in light of that, and also 

in light of the very substantial savings that we're talking 

about with these proposed standards, that I think we owe it 

to the petitioner and to the state to air this issue, and 

to consider the possibility of achieving the savings -- the 

potential savings that exists. 

We heard from the petitioner an estimate of those 

savings of $15 billion between now and the year 2010. We 

heard from the industry that that is grossly overstated, 

and that it should be much lower. If you take the 16 

percent figure offered by DOE, that gives us nearly two 

and a half billion, and if you split the difference, we're 

still talking about nearly $9 billion. 

I don't think that we can, today, reject a 

petition that offers such substantial energy savings to 

the State of California on the grounds that we don't have 

the two person months, the estimate given to us by the 

staff as the needed staff time to complete the work on this. 

hTe simply don I t have that flexibility in our budget to 

proceed. I would suggest that we do have that flexibil i ty 

and it is work that will, I think, clearly continue beyond 

this fiscal year, and we may end up with additional 
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flexibility beyond this. 

CHAIill1AN IMBRECBT: Okay. Commissioner 

Schweickart, or are you going to adopt by reference? 

CO~L~ISSIONER SCHWF.ICKART: I'll make just a 

couple of conunen ts. Number one, the Commission's policy 

is articulated in the Biennial Reports. We have been very 

consistent in the Biennial Reports, stating what our 

policy was ln this area, and it has been consistently 

indicated as a high priority of the Commission to move 

ahead where appropriate with appliance -- with updating 

of appliance standards. 

I don't think there's any question in terms of 

the issue, Mr. Chairman, that you raised related to 

budgeting constraints, there's no question, that especially 

in the conservation area, the Commission is under very 

severe pressure in terms of its available staff to do 

almost anything, included what could be considered 

obligatory actions. 

Nevertheless, to make policy judgments in terms 

of what is appropriate for the benefit of California 

rat payers and citizens based on our current staff alloca­

tions, where action that is requested of the Conunission, 

in this case by a petition, clearly falls within legislative 

directive, is in my ~ind inappropriate. 

That is, i t_ would invite, it seems to me, t.he kind 
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of action where policy co~~ittees of th Legislature are 

essentially bypassed by fiscal committees. That is, ,et I s 

not finance something, and that way we'll kill it. I would 

point out that that's in fact how we got where we are, and 

it was in fact this industry which made an appeal before 

the finance committees of the Legislature, rather than the 

policy cornrnitt _s, which cut our appliance program in half 

a couple of years ago. 

It certainly is effective, one can argue against 

that, and at the same time, it seems to me that it bypasses 

the very nature of the democratic process, the political 

process which says what is the policy, what are the 

statutory obligations of the Energy Commission. 

So I feel, frankly, that it's much more appro­

priate to make our judgments based upon what our policy 

that's been articulated in our formal documents is, along 

with what our statutory mandates are if, in fact, we are 

not able to achieve the personnel assignments required, 

or the budget in order to accomplish those tasks, that's 

a very real problem which we're going to have t.o live with, 

and set priorities internal to the Corrunission. based on 

personnel that we have, but is certainly not one where our 

responsibility, it seems to me, In terms of what actions are 

appropriate, should be based. 

So while recognizing he practical problems, I 
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believe that de facto, we do not hand over our stat.u.tory 

obligations or responsibilities as Cowmissioners to heavy 

handed budget cutting. In the end, that wins out, if you 

don't have any resources, but I don't think you begin 

at least I'm not willing as a Commissioner, to begin playing 

the game that way. 

CHAIRMAN HmRECHT: Well, just a brief rejoinder, 

I would just indicate that it seems to me we're really 

talking about basic obligation of management, and that is 

to set priorities within the constraints of the resources 

you have available. 

As I hear your description, you would set those 

resource allocations subsequent to an adoption of this 

proceeding. I would set them now, and not invite that 

question, recognizing that those constraints do exist. I 

think that's really the practical difference between what 

we're saying. 

All right. Commissioner Commons has some 

anen&~ents to offer and then we'll move to a vote. 

COMI.JJ.ISSIONER COMMONS: Procedurally, what. I'd 

like to do is read the amendments one by one, and those 

that the maker of the motion accepts, include within the 

main motion, and only vote separately on those that the 

maker would like to have voted on separately. 

CHAIfu~\N IMBRECHT: Fine. 
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CO~~ISSIONER COMMONS: Most of them are technical, 

there are about seven. 

CHAImffiN IMBRECHT: That's an acceptable procedure. 

CO~ ISSIONER COMMONS: I think I passed out a 

copy to the Commissioners of most of the amendments in 

handwri.ting, so it's not clear, but at least it will be 

easier to follow. On page 2, under the second line, in 

order to make 2 consistent with the Presiding Hember's 

recommendation on 5, is to strike the words, "grants 

petitioner's request for" and insert the ,vord, "hereby 

orders" . So we'll insert the \-Jord "orders". 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: That's acceptable? All right, 

that will be adopted. 

COMMISSIONER CO~rnONS: On page 6, -- page 3, 

item 6, at the bottom, insert the \.vords, "Committee's 

recommendations and/or proposed regulations" rather than 

just say, "proposed regulations". I think nor ally we 

have before the Co~mission -­

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: ~vould you repeat that please, 

you're talking about the fourth line, after the word 

co~n1ISSIONER COMMONS: No, on page 3, item 6, 

at the very bottom, before the words "proposed regulations", 

insert the words "Committee recommenda.tions and/or". 

CHAIRI\.1AN IMBRECHT: All righ. \vhich holds out 

the option that there would be something, as opposed to new 
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regulations wi th the - ­

CO~~ISSIONER GANDARA: Let me -­

CO~1ISSIONER COMr10NS: This is not the one on 

top, this is the one on the very bottom that I'm referring 

to. 

COMHISSIONER GANDARA: Let me suggest whether 

by just changing the first reconk~endation on line 4 to 

l! recommendations" doesn't take care of your concern, 

Conml.issioner Commons? 

COMMISSIONER C0r1~10NS: That's fine. 

CO~L~ISSIONER GANDARA: That's recoIT~endations 

which allows for -­

Cm1J1HSSIONER COM.t\10NS: Crossing off the words, 

"on the proposed regu lation s" . 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: So you'd substitute the 

word" recommenda t.ions" for "regulations". 

CO~~ISSIONER GANDARA: Right. 

COMMISSIONER CO. dONS: That's fine. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: All right. 

CONMISSIONER COH1"10NS: Due to the staff proposal, 

and I think the budget picture, I don't feel strongly 

about it, but I'd like to propose it to the Presiding 

Member. On the top of page 3, rather than say the 

"Committee may on its discretion" so not putting the 

Commi ttee into he posit.ion of having to do the budgets,IS
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just say, "the Committee shall set one schedule of staff 

reports and Committee hearings for refrigerators, and a 

subsequent schedule for air conditioners". What that would 

do is pass, probably, half of this work into the next 

fiscal year, and would I think help in solving the budget 

problem, but I'm willing to go the way of the Presiding 

Member on it. I would just suggest it as a budget 

strategy. 

cm· ISSIONER GANDARA: vlhat is the exact proposed 

change? 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: All right, instead of - ­

after the word "Committee" --

CHAl RMAN HlBRECHT: Insert the word "shall". 

COM..l\1ISSIONER COH.MONS: .Stirke "may in its 

discretion" and insert the word "shall" and then in line 

4, strike the "Yords "and -- after "and free'!.ers and", 

strike the word "f;et" and then you leave the word "a ", and 

then you strike the "Yord "separate or". 

CfIAI R.1I1AJ.~ HlBRE CRT: It would read as follows: 

"The Committee shall set one schedule of staff reports and 

Committee hearings or Commission hearings for refrigerators 

and freezers, and a subsequent schedule for air conditioners 

CO~~ISSIONER GAJ.~DARA: I would agree to the first 

changes. I think that at this point in time, if you just 

leave the set or subsequent schedule for air conditioners, 
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I think the. Committee certainly will take into account the 

constraints. I'm not quite sure exactly what that would 

mean, subsequent schedules, would that -- whether the 

Comrclission would order the Committee to first complete 

one set of hearings before starting another or 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: That's fine. Let I shave 

it, the Committee shall set one schedule of staff reports, 

and then the rest of the sentence, the paragraph reads as is 

CO~1ISSIONER GANDARA: Okay. 

COHMISSIONEE C01'1M.oNS: All right. Then going to 

the last page, again a technical amendment, under 7, "the 

Executive Director shall also ensure" and insert after that 

"reports and" so it's not just drafts of proposed regulation c 

but that all reports are made available to all interested 

parties. 

CHAIR~ffiN IMBRECHT: Okay. 

COrvlJ.'1ISSIONEE COMMONS: And then on the bottom, on 

paragraph 8, any person present at, a.nd we have it hear 

only as hearings, I wanted to insert the word "workshops/ 

hearings" and be given an opportunity, we said to make 

oral comments, I think we obviously -- they should be 

allowed to submit written evidence and/or make oral comments 

We should strike at the discretion of the 

Commissioner presiding at these hearings, the presiding 

Commissioner always runs the meeting, and I think that is 
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1 procedurally suggested that the process isn't fair. 

2 COlv1MISSIONER GANDARA: That's fine, I have no 

3 problem wi th that. 

4 COMMISSIONER CO~~~ONS: Then the last one, which 

5 I maybe -­ I held back to the end, where the Presiding Member 

6 may wan t to look at this separately, I feel that there 's 

7 been, and it's probably my fault more than any other 

8 Commissioner, is I've really encouraged industry to try 

9 to work with the Committee and to hold a workshop discussion 

10 and then this concept of the petition came up after t~ose 

11 conversations were heard. 

12 One of the things I've learned in the Commission 

13 lS that it really helps in a process if we have a workshop 

14 t.hat gets the issues out prior to the time that_ the staff 

15 goes and puts together a report. So what I would like to 

16 do, and whether it needs to be done in words in the order, 

17 or if it just is something that we agree on doing, is on 6, 

18 where we say, "The Appliance St.andards Committee \vill hold 

19 at least one hearing" is we insert, "will hold at least 

20 one workshop prior to staff drafting each report". 

21 I think that would show a lot of good faith on 

22 the part of this Commission in te.rInS of addressing some of 

13 the issues that were raised today, and would reduce some of 

24 the tension that may be in the air. 

25 CHAIRt1r'l\N IMBRECHT: Okay. It's up to each -­
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co~mISSIONER GANDARA: The only problem is the 

Committee has always held workshops before hearings. 

CHAIRMAN I1BRECHT: Okay, fine. I think we 

understand all the amendments suggested by Commissioner 

Commons, and -­

COr~ISSIONER COMMONS: And there's one last one 

on 6, "to receive comments" and it should be on the proposed 

regulations. On page 3, number 6, it should be "to receive 

comment.s on approaches and proposed regulations". 

CHAIRMAN HilBRECHT: Proposed recommendations. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Or on proposed 

recommendations instead. 

CHAIP11AN H1BRECHT: ~lake it that. way, and we' 11 

be consistent throughout the text of the draft. 

CO~4~ISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Mr. Chairman, let me 

point out that that doesn't make sense here, because the 

statement is the Cooonittee shall then make it's recommenda­

tions, certainly not on its proposed recommendations. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: 1;\Te're crossing off the 

words, "on the proposed regulations". 

COMMISSIONER SCHtVEICKART: Yes. Well, I would 

agree, I think there may have been a misunderstanding -­

CO~~1ISSIONER CO~~ONS: I'm talking about the line 

right above, the line right above, "to receive comments on", 

instead of "the proposed regulations", the Chairman's 
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conunent is correct, we could say, "on the proposed 

reco111.mendations". 

CHAIR~~N IMBRECHT: Fine. Okay, I think 

CO~~1ISSIONER SCHWEICKART: I had one -­

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Commissioner Schweickart.. 

CO~~ISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Yes. I'd like to ask 

the General Counsel here, in reflecting on Conunissioner 

Conunons' first amendment, that is, on page 2, number 2, 

after hearing on a petition, blah, blah, blah, the 

Conunission hereby it was, I1 qran ts the petitioner's request 

for rulemaking" and with the amendment will be "orders 

rulemaking" . 

Is there a requirement that we either specifically 

grant or deny a petition? I mean what -- I'm asking a 

technical question, this has nothing to do with the policy 

or any other thing, but I'm 

MR. CHAi1BERLAIN: There is certainly -­

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: We're doing what's 

been requested in a way, and yet we're avoiding granting 

a petition. 

MR. CHAM.BERLAIN: There is certainly a requirement 

that you deny a petition if that is your intention. If you 

intend not to take any further action with resl)ect to it, 

and if you deny the p tition, you have to state in writing 

what your reasons for denying it are, and those reasons 
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have to be based on the merits of the petition. 

However, I donlt believe there is any technical 

difference between granting the petition and setting 

hearings in accordance with a request set forth in the 

petition. That's what the petition is all about, is to 

ask the Commission to set hearings, and I interpret either 

language to be sufficient to satisfy the statutory 

requirement.. 

COMMISSIONER CGr-tMONS: Bi 1, 1 1 m relying on 

Section 11347.1(b) which gives us the right, ~ay take other 

relief, or take such othe.r action as may be determined to 

be warranted, and I think that's in accord with your 

comment in response to Commissioner Schweickart. 

CHAIRlviAN IMBRECHT: All right, fine. The issue 

is before us. It has been moved by Commissioner Gandara, 

seconded by Commissioner Schweicka:rt. that the proposed 

order, as amended be adopted. Any further comment? 

Secretary please call the roll. 

SECRETARY GERVAIS: Corrmissioner Commons? 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Aye. 

SECRETARY GERVAIS: Commissioner Edson? 

COMMISSIONER EDSON: Aye. 

SECRETARY GERVAIS: Commissioner Schweickart? 

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Aye. 

SECRETARY GERVAIS: Commissioner Gandara? 
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COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Aye. 

SECRETARY GERVAIS: Chairman I~brecht? 

CHAIID~~~ IMBRECHT: No. Okay. Thank you, the 

order lS adopted as amended. 

We'll now turn -- let me just make one quick 

information question. Is Dina Hunter, is she still present? 

MR. GARDNER: Mr. Chairman, I'm Mike Gardner 

of Southern California Edison. She has left, and I can 

cover that item in its proper order. 

CHAIru~N IMBRECHT: Fine we'll take it up In ord r 

at that time. Thank you very much. 

Now. let's turn to Item No.4 which is somewhat 

related, and I think we can at least relieve those that 

are here on appliance issues from further attendance, if 

that's their desire. 

Item No. 4 is Commissioner consideration and 

possible adoption of an order instituting rulemaking to 

amend the regulations on appliance efficiency standards. 

The proposed amendments are administrative in nature and 

include such matters as changing inventory clearance and 

labeling requirements to comply with AB 1836, et cetera. 

Mr. Ward? 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: Mike Martin from the 

Conservation Division is prepared to answer your questions 

and go over the issue. 

I 
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MR. MARTIN: Commissioner, these amendments are 

surrmarlzed in the m mo before you. There are none of them 

that are in any way controversial, or will affect the 

stringency of the standards. 

CHAIRHAN IMBRECHT: Fine. Let's see if we have 

any opposition to them. Mr. Dorey wishes to testify. 

HR. DOREY: Yes, Commissioners. Deke Dorey again, 

General Electric. I would like to make only one comment 

in relation to the appliance labeling required under AB 

1386, and SB 849. 

General Electric would submit that the Commission 

can interpret the mandate of these two bills to be fulfilled 

by use of the date code currently used by many manufacturers 

in the serial number on the nameplate that's attached to the 

product. 

For those products that have not had any change 

In the minimum standards within the past two or three years, 

we believe that the issue of the date of manufacture, 

relative to enforcement of energy standards, is not really 

significant. 

There have not been any changes in California 

standards for refr: erators, freezers, or room air 

conditioners since September of -- November of 1979, more 

than four years ago. We feel that to require manufacturers 

to change the labeling requirements to include a date of 
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manufacture for enforcement purposes, where the likelihood 

of the need virtually approaches zero, is somewhat 

unnecessary_ 

For that reason, General Electric would urge the 

Commission to accept the date coded serial number already 

appearing on most appliances as meeting the requirements 

of AB 1386 and SB 849. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT~ A question to counsel, would 

that be appropriate information for us to consider in the 

context of the rulemaking, as opposed to in this forum? 

MS. ICHIEN: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I think that's the place where 

that point should be raised, Mr. Dorey. 

MR. DOREY: Okay, fine. Thank you. 

CHAIm4AN IMBRECHT: Okay, fine. Thank you. Any 

further comments? 

COMMISSIONER SCm'1EICKA~T: Move it. 

CHAIRMAN H1BRECHT: Moved by Commis s ioner 

Schweickart, seconded by Commissioner Gandara, is there 

objection to -- does anyone else wish to be heard on this 

matter? Hearing none, is there objection to a unanimous 

roll call? All Commissioners, save Co~~issioner Commons 

being present, aye, it's approved four to nothing. 

Thank you very much. 

(Agenda Item No.2, Under Separate Cover.) 
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(Agenda Item No.5, Under Separate Cover.) 

COMMISSIONER CO~~ONS: I would like to take a 

five minute break. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Take a five minute break. 

Well, I'll tell you, we have -- okay, I'll tell you what 

we will do, very briefly. We need, I believe, Mr. Chamber­

lain, you have a couple of items for executive session. 

Let's move to an executive session for 15 minutes maximum 

and we'll be back here at 20 minutes to 5:00. 

(Executive Session.) 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Will the meeting please 

come to order. With your forebearance, we're going to do 

our best to be out of here In one hour maximum. 

(Agenda Item No.6, Under Separate Cover.) 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Item No.8, Commission 

considerationmd possible adoption of Committee recommenda­

tions of the award of Federal Solar Energy and Energy 

Conservation Bank funds, $185,400 to be allocation on 

Con~issioner Edson. 

CO~~ISSIONER EDSON: I'm batting 1,000, so let 

me try it. again. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: That's better than me. 

COMMISSIONER EDSON: The Commission authorized 

the use of approximately $185,000 from the Conservation 

Bank funds to demonstrate a conservation program in multi­
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family rental housing. Unfortunately, after a series of 

\vorkshops around the state, the Commission djd not receive 

applications for the use of those funds. 

What we have before us today is suggesting that 

that, money be divided among the other recipients of the 

funds in proportion to the original allocation. 

MS. GRIFFIN: I would say that we held a 

competition among the 10 remaining original participants 

who are the only organizations who are eligible to receive 

the money under the HUD guidelines. These were the three 

that did respond to us, and then we ranked them the same 

way that the Commission directed that we rank the in'tial 

order, and then the funding allocation was achieved that 

way. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Commissioner Commons? 

COMHISSIONER COMMONS: Would these three proposal 

have been funded if we'd had sufficient funds on the initial 

go-around? 

MS. GRIFFIN: Yes, sir, they would ~ave. 

COMMISSIONER COW10NS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN Ir--lBRECHT: Okay, moved by Commissioner ­

is there anyone who wishes to testify on Item No.8? I'm 

sorry, did I neglect, is Mr. Daum here, Skip DauQ? 

Apparently he wanted to testify on Item 6, and I apologize 

for that oversight. Mike, do you want to -­
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MR. GARDNER: I don't beli ve I need to make any 

comments. Ms. Hunter had submitted a card earlier, and 

found it necessary to leave. I could answer any questions 

about Edison's program that you might have, otherwise I'll 

be quiet and let you get on with your business. 

CHAIRHAN HlBRECHT: Fine. ~1oved by Commissioner 

Edson, seconded by Commissioner Schweickart, is there 

objection to a unanimous roll call? I'm sorry, Commissioner 

Gandara? 

CO~~ISSIONER GANDARA: I have a question. Is 

there some requirement that Vole commit these funds before 

the end of the year, is there some urgency? 

COMMISSIONER EDSON: There is a -- my under­

standing is that there is a time limit that applies to how 

quickly the funds must be spent. There is some concern 

that perhaps not all three of these recipients will be 

able to spend the additional funds that are being allocated, 

and the staff is pre?ared to re-evaluate several months 

down the road, and if the money is not being spent, come 

back before the Commission and recommend one final allocatio 

MS. GRIFFI;~: Commissioner Gandara, if money is 

not allocated by these groups by June 30, and not out of 

their pocket -- well, it must be allocated by June 3D, or 

it reverts to HUD. The state does not retain the money, 

and they must spend it, physically out the door by 
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September 30. So there is a great deal of pressure upon 

them to go ahead and move it, and as I said, it's only the 

10 applicants in Ollr original funding pool who are eligible 

under the HUD regulations, those are the only ones that 

HUD has approved among these, and these would have been 

worthy projects if we'd had the money the first time. 

COMMISSIONEH GANDAR..Z\: Okay. vvell, what are the 

restrictions on these funds? I mean, can they be used only 

for these types of projects or -­

MS. GRIFFIN: Yes, sir, this is very heavily 

restricted, it's the HUD Energy Bank interest buydown and 

grant for low income. It's a very tangled program, that's 

why we've had some difficulty designing the multi-family 

project, because the regulations are so tough. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: What's behind my thought 

on this is that we had a very long discussion earlier about 

studying alternatives to the appliance petition, and I'm 

just wondering whether thought had been given to some of 

the alternatives, or incentives that could be proposed and 

utilize these funds, if they are so programmable. Are 

they restricted - ­

MS. GRIFFIN: They are very much restricted. 

They can only be used for interest subsidies for a certain 

set of measures, such as ceiling insulation, storm windows 

and doors, for projects that have been previously approved 

e
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by HUD for a certain classes of lower income customers. 

You can't use it for planning money, or any kind of general 

incentives. 

CO~1ISSIONER GANDARA: Yeah, I know, but my 

question is, that I guess that generally I've seen a lot of 

focus on these programs on the envelope in terms of energy 

efficiency, and I haven't seen much focus on the appliances, 

and I'm wondering whether -- I believe that under the 

multi-family proposal that was reviewed, there was a 

component that focused on efficient appliances as well, was 

there not? 

CO~~1ISSIONER EDSON: I think that's in the 

Petroleum Violation Escrow Account program. 

MS. GRIFFIN: 'rha t 's the Petroleum Violation, yes. 

One of these projects is an appliance, the Edison one 

concentrates on evaporative coolers for their lower income 

clients, customers. 

CO~~ISSIONER GANDARA: Well, I think we can 

proceed on this for now. I would just like to urge sort 

of a consideration of -­

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Every contest of Karen versus 

any other authority in the city on utilization of these 

funds, she's won in my experience thus far, so I wouldn't 

doubt her expertise on it. If she says it can't be used, 

I'm fairly confident she's right. 

I 
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co. ISSIOUER EDSON: Just comment., that if you 

recall, these were funds that came to the state very 

quickly. We had a very short amount of time to put 

together a proposal for the federal government, and we 

ended up essentially serving as a conduit for the 10 

applicants that Karen mentioned. 

In the future, I think we pla.n to structure the 

process so that the Energy Commission itself has much more 

discretion in how funds can be allocated. But in this 

round, we don't have that discretion, we are restricted 

to these specific programs that were funded several months 

ago. 

CHAIRHAN I 1BRECHT: All right. Is there 

objection to the unanimous roll call? Hearing none, that 

will be the order. 

Item No.9, Commission consideration and possible 

adoption of Committee recommendations awarded $l92,566 for 

technical assistance in order to allow competition in our 

next grant and loan cycle. Commissioner Edson. 

COHMISSIONER EDSON: This I believe is 

CHAI~4~ IMBRECHT: Cleaning off the desk. 

COMMISSIONER EDSON: Yeah. As you recall, the 

Commission received some Petroleum Violation Escrol~ Account 

funds for expenditure within the schools and hospitals 

grant program. The opportunity notice went out, and this 
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is the first part of that award. These are the technical 

grants that are before you today. 

In the future, after the more thorough evaluation 

that's required for the ffiore complicated projects, the 

remainder of the funds will come before t_he Commission. 

There are eight applicants for technical assistance for a 

total of $192,000. 

CHAIm~~ IMBRECHT: Commissioner Commons? 

CQi·LJI1ISSIONER COM.cl\10NS: I have a number of 

questions on this program. First of all, did we are 

there any applications that we rejected? 

COMMISSIONER EDSON: No. 

MS. GRIFFIN: No. 

CO~~ISSIONER COMMONS: Is there any backup 

information other than we have, what are the criteria that 

we used 1n evaluating these programs? 

S. GRIFFIN: The criteria for awarding a 

technical assistance grant is the adjusted energy use 

index of the building, which is the energy use per square 

foot, that is the criteria which was adopted by this 

Commission as part of our institutional conservation plan. 

You addressed it about five months ago. It's part of a 

federal program. 

COMMISSIONER EDSON: Commissioner Commons, the 

plan was before the was before the Commission as 
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Ms. Griffin just mentioned, about five months ago, and as 

you recall, we spent quite a bit of time going over the 

evaluation criteria. This series of recommendations was 

developed at adhering to those criteria. 

COIvlE-lISS lONER COMMONS: T,oJell, I'm noting when I 

look at the projects that we have some projects, like the 

Center for Employment Training, we're putting up $14,029 

and they're putting up $1,500, so the match is 

CHAIRMAN' IMBRECHT: No, we I re putting up -- I ' m 

sorry. 

COMMISSIONER COMl\10NS: We're putting up 10 

percent -- 90 percent, they're putting up 10, and we have 

three projects in a row where it looks like it's close to 

a 50-50 match. 

MS. GRIFFIN: Yes, sir. As you remember, this 

program is a 50-50 grant for almost all. Up to 10 percent 

of the money can be used for hardship cases. Those are 

either cities or counties whose reserves are so low, or 

their energy bills are so high that they need additional 

assistance. 

Remember, this is the audit that then gives them 

the information about what they can really save in their 

buildings, so this is a critical component for them going 

forward. 

COYlMISSIONER COMMONS: Well, why would CSU Los 
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Angeles, CSU Long Beach, CPSU San Luis Obispo, part of the
 

California State Univ rsity, be considered a hardship case?
 

MS. GRIFFIN: They're considered a hardship 

because they have no reserves. 

COM!"1ISSIONER COMHONS: I heard the Governor's 

speech. 

CHAIR~AN IMBRECHT: Not after this budget. 

(Laugh ter) 

COrvlHISSIONER Cm'iMONS: I heard the Governor's 

speech, I don't think they qualify as hardship. 

MS. GRIFFIN: They qualify as hardship under the 

DOE regulations because they have no reserves. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Well, if we don't spend 

the money on these areas, it appears to me we have lots 

of excess funds, and then they would go into building 

retrofit programs, is that not correct? 

MS. GRIFFIN: That's correct. 

COMiUSSIONER Cmlr10NS: Ny understanding is, in 

the building retrofit funds, our leverage of our grant 

funds is significantly better than we're accomplishing here, 

and also our energy savings is significantly better than 

we're accomplishing here. 

MS. GRIFFIN: Well, of course, the energy savings 

is greater because those are actual projects, whereas these 

are the engineering analyses leading to projects. That is 

I 
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also a 50-50 percent match with some of them being up to 

90 percent in hardship cases. 

CO~~ISSIONER CO}~10NS: On the two -- the Center 

for Employment Training and Natividad Hospital, can you 

give me some information as to I.vhy these would be considered 

hardship? 

MS. GRIFFIN: I cannot, the technical staff is 

off at workshops, or gone home. 

CO}~ISSIONER CO~~10NS: I guess I'd like to make 

an amendment to the motion. I'd like -- if I may, Mr. 

Chairman? 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Certainly. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I'd like to move that we 

approve today the second, third, and fourth projects, 

and 1,ve hold until the next business meetinq the remainder 

until we get further information. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Second. 

CHAIRHAN nmRECH'l': Moved and seconded to approve 

the Chope Hospital, the Foothill-DeAnza Community College 

District, and the Marysville Joint Unified School District 

technical assistance grants, and retain the remainder of 

the items until the next business meeting. Moved and 

seconded by Commissioner Commons and ComP.1issioner Gandara, 

respectively. Any discussion? 

CO~MISSIONER EDSON: I would just. comment that 
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the criteria for hardship, as well as the criteria for 

evaluating the projects was fairly spelled out, is 

~airly spelled out in the state plan that was before this 

Commission and considered by this Commission some time ago. 

These are projects which were evaluated according to this 

criteria, the money has been allocated according to this 

criteria, no projects have been turned down that applied for 

this kind of money. I don't see any reason to delay 

awarding it. 

CHAI~~N IMBRECHT: Okay. I think this will 

probably resolve it, let me just state my position on it 

very quickly. I -- the two issues -- the only two that 

cause me concern are the Employment Training and the 

Natividad Hospital. As to the CSU items, frankly, the 

mere indication that some elements of our higher educational 

system is becoming conscious of the need to get their own 

act in order in terms of energy consumption is encouraging 

to me. I'd hate to slow that down, and also because 1 

share the view that the CSU system has been very financially 

constrained in the last couple of years. They're going to 

be a ways away from getting any money out of this next 

budget cycle. 

So for those reasons, I will support staff. I 

don't think the remainder of the funds are significant. 

Further discussion? Will the Secretary please call the roll~ 
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I SECRETARY GERVAIS: Commissioner Commons? 

2 CO~~ISSIONER CO~~ONS: Aye. 

3 SECRETARY GERVAIS: Commissioner Edson? 

4 CO~1ISSIONER EDSON: No. 

5 SECRETARY GERVAIS: Commissioner Schweickart? 

6 COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Abstain. 

7 SECRETARY GERVAIS: Commissioner Gandara? 

8 COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Aye. 

9 SECRETARY GERVAIS: Chairman Imbrecht? 

10 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: No. Motion dies for lack of 

11 a ~ajority. The main motion is now before us, adoption as 

12 proposed, any further discussion? Is there objection to a 

13 unanimous roll call? 

14 CO~~ISSIONER COMMONS: Object. 

15 CHAIP~L~N IMBRECHT: Okay, please call the roll. 

16 SECRETARY GERVAIS: Commissioner Co~~ons? 

17 COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Abstain. 

18 SECRETARY GERVAIS: Commissioner Edson? 

19 CO~1ISSIONER EDSON: Aye. 

10 SECRETARY GERVAIS: Commissioner Schweickart? 

2 COi\1MISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Aye. 

22 SECRETARY GERVAIS: Commissioner Gandara? 

13 COr1rlISSIONER GANDARA: Abstain. 

24 SECRETARY GERVAIS: Chairman Imbrecht? 

25 CHAIN~N IMBRECHT: Aye. The motion is carried 
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3 to nothing. 

The next item is Item 10, Commission consideration 

and possible approva.l of a memorandum of understanding 

between the Energy Commission and the California Conservatio 

Corps. r. Ward, are you handling that, or someone else? 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: I have myself and 

Carroylin Threlkel from the Conserva.tion Division. As you 

recall, I think it was Commissioner SchvV'eickart I s interest 

that this be brought formally before the Commission \'Ilith a 

chance for interested parties to comment. I t.hink t.here 

was some conce~n about the types of people we'd be able 

to get, and the focus of interest, and that it would be 

handled as professionally as possible. 

The Executive Director and the Conservation 

Division, I think are satisfied that we are going to be 

represented well. VJe have, I think, a very good supervisory 

relationship established for watching over this hotline, 

and trying to abide by the concerns that were introduced 

by Commissioner Schweickart, I guess a month ago now. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. Commissioner Schweickar , 

do you have any -­

COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Yes. Just let me ask, 

is Cal-SEIA represented? Carroylin, can you state 

affirmatively that Cal-SEIA was aware that this item was 

on the agenda today? 
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MS. THRELKEL: Yes, they were aware. I also sent 

a copy of the item to Is. Dewitt at Cal-SEIA and spoke with 

her about it. 

CO~~1ISSIONER SCHWEICKART: All right, fine. I'll 

move t e HOU. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Hoved by Commissioner Schweic­

kart, seconded by Commissioner Gandara, is there objection 

to a unanimous roll call? 

COr~MISSIONER GANDARA: I have a question. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Pardon me, Commissioner 

Gandara. 

COMMISSIONER GA.."l\mARA: Is the fleet vehicle 

going to be a Pinto or a Concord? 

MS. THRELKEL: It's an alcohol vehicle. 

(Laughter) 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: lid like to contribute mine 

(Laughter) 

COM~ISSIONER EDSON: I have a Honda Civic that -­

CHAIru·~N IMBRECHT: I'll treat that as a 

rhetorical question, we'll handle this -­

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: There is a 

CO~~lISSIONER Gfu~DARA: And give mine 

CHAIRl\1AN IMBRECHT: Is there obj ection to a 

unanimous roll call? Hearing none, that will be the order. 

You can deal with that matter between the Executive Director 
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and your own office. 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: Mr. Chairman, there's 

also an interesting looking Mercury Capri sitting out there 

that I'm sure is not going to be used in the near term. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: A what? 

COMMISSIONER CO~rr10NS: I think we all should thank 

Randy Ward for his efforts in this area, in solving a 

problem that had been with us for about nine months. 

CHAIRl'1AN IMBRECHT: vh thout ques tion. 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: I would have to defer 

that, I appreciate the thanks, but Carroylin Threlkel 

from th Conservation Division 

CHAIRMAN H1BRECHT: The idea 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: we're very concerned 

about it. 

CHAlmffiN IMBRECHT: Kudos for all those involved. 

Item 11, I'm told we can pull because there's no time 

urgency. Is there any member of the Commission that has 

concerns about Item II? 

COMl-lISSIONER GANDA.HA: Yes. 

COM.."1ISSIONER CmmONS: I have. 

CHAI RMAN H1BRECHT: All r ight . In that case, 

why don't we put it over until the next business meeting. 

Cm1MISS lONER COHMONS: ~'Jell, I have one question. 

CHAI~ffiN IMBRECHT: There's no time -- pardon me? 
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1 COMMISSIONER COMMONS: lid like to make sure that 

2 there hasn't been someone who has come up here to testify 

3 on this matter, and sat through the whole day. 

4 CHAIR~~N IMBRECHT: Oh, certainly. I don't 

5 have any indication of anyone that wishes to testify on 

6 any of these remaining items. Does anyone wish to testify 

7 to Item No. II? Fine, that will be over until the next 

8 business meeting. 

9 Item 13, contract amendment with Envirosphere 

10 regarding the $65,000 to provide funding for a technology 

11 transfer to the biomass technical support contract. 

12 COMMISSIONER SCHWEICKART: Let me speak for the 

13 R&D Committee on this on. This, as you may recall, was a 

14 carryover from an earlier Envirosphere contract. This 

15 specifically deal t wi th the \vhole issue of public outreach. 

16 I met with the staff, Mr. Tuvell, and others went over 

17 the program and the record of Envirosphere in this area 

IS and made certain recommendations to Mr. Tuvell in terms 

19 of the way in which I feel we would get better results. 

20 I think if Ray could address those and assuming 

21 that I am in concurrence with it. what he said. I would like 

12 to move the matter. 

23 MR. TUVELL: In the meeting with Rusty, we 

24 identified that there are approximately seven projects that 

25 we intend to have press conferences, workshops, and other 
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activities through the end of this fiscal year t and 

Commissioner Schweickart pointed out that it may be very 

much worth our while to contact the interested organizations 

associated with the contract t or associated in some 

fashion with the contract t such as the Cotton Dealers 

Association t Dairy Association, Farm Bureau and others that 

we know have interest in the dif£erent biomass activities 

that we have going on t and get suggestions from them as to 

how best to handle these activities t whether or not we can 

have workshops and press conferences in conjunction with 

annual meetings they may be having, or other types of 

activities such as fairs t or demonstrations that they intend 

to move forward with, and solicit their comments and 

assistance in that area. 

Commissioner Schweickart has asked us to identify 

who those organizations would bet and have a letter go out 

under the signature of t.he Chairman of the R&D Committee 

asking for their suggestions and recommendations t and 

possibly setting up a brief meeting in which -- at which 

time we could discuss the a tivities that we intend to move 

forward with t and get their input at that time. 

CHAIRMAN IHBRECHT: Comrnissioner Commons? 

MR. TUVELL ~ Staff thinks that's an excellent 

idea, and we've already moved forward in identifying some 

of the organizations and intended to get back to the R&D 
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Committee before we made any outside contacts. 

CHAIR~ffiN IMBRECHT: Fine. Commissioner Commons, 

did you have a question? 

COMMISSIONER CO~~~ONS: It's a unanimous report 

from the Committ e, delivered by Commissioner Schweickart. 

CHAIRMAN H1BRECHT: Okay, fine. Then I assume 

t.hat we have amendment -- pardon me, a motion from 

Commissioner Schweickart, seconded by Commissioner Commons 

to adopt the contract amendment. Is there objection to a 

unan·mous roll call? Hearing none, that w'll be the order. 

COMj'HSSIONER SCHWEICKART: Let me just say that 

my direction to staff was in fact to get back to the R&D 

Committee for us to review the participants in this group, 

and to review their recommendations before we direct 

Envirosphere in terms of the expenditures. 

CHAIRJ'.1AN H1BRECHT: Okay. Items 14 and 15 have -­

pardon me, did we -- is 14 fairly uncontroversial? 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: It I,.,i 11 t.ake a couple 0 f 

minutes. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: All right, fine. Item 14, 

adoption of a policy for advisory groups. Commissioner 

Gandara. 

CQI'lMISSIONER GAl'JDARA: Yes. As you recall, I 

requested that this item be prepared, I believe at the 

November meeting, and we held it. over three business meeting. 
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What the genesis of this happens to be, that I was invited 

to testify before a federal advisory committee, and for 

the first time, I became aware that there were apparently 

fairly good procedures at the federal level governing the 

creation, conduct, and termination of advisory committees. 

I came back with the idea that in fact we should 

do the same, principally for the fact that I think, you know 

while I don't think that we have had any particular problems 

I think that there has been concerns raised at various 

points in time as to what the status of committees are, 

their relationship to the Open Meetings Act, the -- how 

long committees stay, how they're composed, who sits on a 

committee, who presides over it, and so forth. 

I do recall that in at least one instance, we ran 

into a bit of a problem where, I think In residential 

building standards, where it was asserted about six or nine 

months after the fact that the Co~~ission had -- may have 

been proposed that a committee in the Commission had not 

responded, or refused to do so, and later on that we 

ent_husiastically crea'ted this implementation committee. 

So this procedure also permits for the petitioning 

to the Commission fOl: an advisory commi ttee. The materials 

that you have before you are -- I would urge you to read 

in the following order, or to address: first, there's a 

draft resolution, it contains the whereas's, and then the 
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resolution is on page -- I guess it's page 7 here, and the 

Attachment A which has guidelines for the creation and 

comments of advisory groups, and goes to the definition of 

what is an advisory group, task force, et cetera, and 

meetings of advisory groups, a.nd then to read the memo 

that I requested the -- Mr. Valkosky who assisted me, in 

which I asked whether it would be -- first of all, what 

the legal requirement would be, and second, what would be 

preferable to create such a policy either by Commission 

resolution, or by regulation. 

He has informed me, and you have that information 

as well, that the resolution is an entirely legal and 

appropriate way to do so, since it governs the internal 

conduct of t.he Commission. Let me just say that I think 

what this does is just puts all corrun.ittees on the same 

footing in terms of having been reviewed by the Commission. 

Basically, an advisory committee would be created 

to advise the Co~nission, to advise a committee, or to 

advise the staff, or whatever, but it does allow for a 

process whereby there is a public notice of creation of such 

committes, a review of composition of committees, and if 

the Commission so desires, for the appointment of a 

chairman, chairperson of that committee. 

It's fairly straightforward. I would be pleased 

to answer any questions, or Mr. Valkosky here. It is 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

8 

19 

20 

21 

12 

23 

24 

25 

156
 

modeled basically over the Federal Advisory Act. and is a 

much briefer version, I think suitable for our purposes. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. I have only one 

question, and that is, what is the reason for the prohibitioI 

against a COII1missioner or a Corrunission employee being a 

member of an advisory group? 

COMMISSIONER GANDAR~: The reason for that is 

because I felt that advisory committees, again, that was 

at least my determination, my proposal, that advisory 

corrunittees should be external to the Corrunission, and that 

the staff have a mechanism whereby to advise the Commission, 

it has a mechanism whereby its proposals can in fact come 

before the Commission. 

Then it also raises the question that if the -­

a staff person was a member of a committee, then I would 

think that it might raise some concerns, if, for example, 

the Commission were then to appoint the Chairperson -- the 

staff person as the Chairperson of that committee. 

I just t.hought than an arm I s length relationship 

was perhaps a bit better for the advisory committees, and 

it was my conception that these advisory committees would 

be basically technical committees. 

COMMISSIONER CO;1MONS: What about for a 

Commissioner being a member? 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: For the same reason, I 
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sort of felt that the -- again, that the recipient of a 

advisory committee's deliberations should, you know, could 

be a committee or a commission, but to have a Commissioner 

involved in the proceedings might, in fact, result in an 

expectation that that Commissioner has a predetermined 

pos i tion if considerat.ions of those recommendations come 

before the Co~mission. 

I note that, again, this comes mainly from my 

experience with r spect to implementation of an advisory 

comnlittee in which at some point in time, there was an 

insistence not only that the Commissioner chair the 

committee, but that the two Commissioners who were members 

of the Residential Building Standards Committee, be 

present at advisory committee meetings, and so forth. 

I just thought that it was just general policy, 

rather than the expectations wouldn't be there, and I also 

felt, in that instance, at least, when I set that 

committee up, I felt at that point in time that the 

committ should -- deliberations should be directed by 

staff, which is the reason I did not recommend a chair by 

a Commissioner. 

At the same time, I think I've had an opportunity 

since then to elaborate a little bit further, and indicate 

that I do think that this doesn't limit certainly, staff 

presentations before advisory committees, and so forth, 

I 
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but it also gets to the issue, again, of Commission 

reS01ITCeS, that those be fairly clearly set forth at the 

time that these are created. 

CHAlill·ffiN IMBRECHT: Commissioner Commons? 

COMMISSIONER CO..MH0NS: Thi.s Commission recently 

supported the formation of an R&D advisory council which 

included a member of the PubJic Utilities Commission and a 

member of our Commission. Would that be considered an 

advisory committee, and therefore subject to th~s restraint, 

or would that be considered something else? 

CO~U1ISSIONER GANDARA: Well, the this forms 

out part of the, I guess, problem as I see it. I was not 

aware, perhaps it was a meeting that I was not present, 

that created, in fact, the Commission forum that honored 

the advisory comrnittee. 

Whether the Commission approved a representation 

of this Commiss'on to an R&D Committee or Council that has 

invited the committee, or someone else, I think that's 

another issue. But I would feel that if there's going to 

be an R&D Council, task force, advisory committee, or 

whatever, that in fact it would be making recommendations 

to the Commission, that in fact, that that also be -- you 

know be subject to these procedures, because I feel the 

Commission should have an opportunity to review certainly, 

you know, what the intent of that committee shall be, what 
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its product shall be, have a sunset on it, and so forth, 

if possible. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Federal committees have a 

two year sunset. 

CHAIRHAN H1BRECHT: Okay. I'm going to try to 

close on this because we were going to keep it short. I'm 

going to move that Item 5, under the "Now therefore be it 

resolved" on page 7, Item 5 be deleted, and the remainder 

of the items be renumb~red. 

COHHISSIONER COMMONS: I'll second that. 

CHAlm!ffiN IMBRECHT: Okay. Now, the reason for 

that motion -- moved and seconded by myself, and Commissione 

Commons' seconding, the reason is that since the Commission 

itself approves a creation of membership of all advisory 

groups, and including the formal membership on the 

Commission, I just think that it unnecessarily fetters 

your discretion. 

I can see circumstances where a Commissioner 

might appropriately be a member of an advisory group or 

council, as Co~issioner Commons indicated. Since the 

Commission as a whole has got to approve that anyway, in 

the event we found ourselves in the position where we would 

want to have an employee or member of the Commission 

involved in such a group, then it would be a more 
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cumbersome procedure of coming back and amending this 

resolution, as well as adopting that particular make-up. 

So I -- from my perspect've, I argue in favor of 

maximum disc retion for the Commission act.ing collectively. 

COMMISSIONER GAND)\R}~,: If I understood your 

explanation, I don't quite see what the problems are. 

You know, I don't know, since it's your motion, I suppose 

that it's appropriate for me to try to amend your mot'on? 

I guess I'm saying that I have strong feelings that in fact 

an advisory committees, you know, should be kept separate 

from the Commissioners or the Commission staff. I sort of 

feel that they're equipped to deal wi t.h the problems with 

respect to ei ther a percept.ion that ei ther a Cornrnission 

staff, or Commissioner is perhaps leading the Committee 

someplace, that it may perhaps be more a personal concern, 

that it 

CHAIP~ffiN IMBRECHT: That's a possibility. I 

guess what I would suggest is that in the event that 

anyone proposes the creation of a body with membership 

from the Commission, that's the appropriate rime to 

argue that point up or down as to whether or not in that 

given instance it makes sense. 

COM.,.lvlI SS lONEr<. COjVlJ'·10NS: I could see a task force 

possibly being set up between multiple states where, in 

essence, it might be advisory to us in a sense, or it's a 
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1 committee that we've established, and so it would tend to 

2 be an advisory committee, and we viOuJd be allowed the one 

3 representative, and I would probably opt that it be an 

4 employee or a Commissioner from here rather than our going 

5 out and having someone from the outside world. 

6 I really would agree with Conwissioner Imbrecht 

7 that normally I would oppose having an employee or a 

8 Commissioner on there, but I can always vote against that 

9 at the time it came up, and this way I would have no 

10 opportunity to look at those instance where we may want to 

11 have a representative. 

12 CHAIRMAl~ IMBRECH'I': Absent-­

3 COMI1ISSIONER GANDARA: Well, I'll tell you what. 

14 my problems would be with that, is if you had an opportunity 

15 to vote on it, that would be fine, but say, for example, 

16 if I received an invitation to be a member of an advisory 

17 committee, that say on R&D policy In general, say for the 

18 federal government, that it would be up to me In my 

19 individual capacity, whether I wished to be a member of 

20 that Co~~ittee, it would seem. 

11 Now, if you are saying that all Commissioners 

Z2 will commit at this point, that when they're requested to 

13 serve on committees, that they would be bringing that 

24 before the Commission, you know, or that that -­ or their 

2.5 membership in committees -­
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CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: That lS an entirely different 

scenario. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I think that the Energy 

Commission could have a representative -­

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Let me g.i ve you a per fect 

point on target from today. You recall we had a letter 

from the Northwest Power Planning Council indicating some 

interest in having a combined appliance standard approach 

for the western states. 

Well, let's say just hy?othetically that we 

decided that that made sense, and to get that off th 

ground, we decided to respond to that letter, by virtue 

of some kind of communication from this Commission proposing 

the creation of an advisory committee that included 

representatives from each of the states affected. 

Now, because of the extremely broad definition 

that you've got in your resolution as to what constitutes 

-- I mean, it says, advisory group, advisory cor~ittees, 

t.ask force, panels, conferences, or similar groups, I mean, 

that pretty much covers the waterfront. 

As a consecuence, I would interpret that to mean 

that such a group would likely be covered by this resolution, 

and as Conunissioner Commons indicated, under those circum­

stances, I think that would be most appropriate for the 

Commission to be represented by a member of the Commission 
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or a senior staff person. That's the only reason I'm just 

suggesting that in terms of maximum flexibility without 

having to go back and amend this resolution at some point 

in the future. In the event we decided that was appropriatE 

we could do so. 

In any instance, you're going to get a bite of 

the apple every single time such a (Jroup is committed, or 

is created, because under the terms of your resolution, 

that has to come before the Commission with formal 

adoption of what the membership is going to be and so forth. 

COMMISSIONER EDSON: Isn't the real question, 

though, where the burden should fall? I mean, I would 

think that 'f a proposal comes before the Comnission which 

would violate anyone of the resolved clauses in this 

resolution that the Commission could make an exception to 

that and proceed with the appointment. 

It becomes a question of whether the -- that you 

are making an exception to place a Commissioner or staff 

person on the committee, or whether you are making an 

exception to preclude them from serving on a committee. 

COMMISSIONER COI1MONS: I think you would -- if we 

made an exception, we would have to notice it, because it 

would be a change of Commission adopted order, and it would 

make it 

CHAIRMAn IMBRECHT: Adopted policy. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

II 

13 

14 

15 

Ifi 

7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Z2 

23 

24 

25 

164
 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: It becomes an adopted 

policy that we're violating. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I think we understand the 

issue, and it's not that this is not life or death, why 

don't we just take a vote and see what happens. 

COHMISSIONER GANDARA: I was going t.O suggest an 

alternative, which is you know, to cover such an instance, 

I would not obj ect ·to language that would make an 

exception where the Corrunission is invited to send a 

reprssentative to be a rnember of an advisory -- some other 

advisory board. 

CHAIR}1AN IMBRECHT: Okay. 1-­

CO~illISSIONER GANDARA: That covers your particular 

circumstance. 

CHAlill1AN IMBRECHT: That covers that particular 

circumstance, but I can come up with other hypos as well. 

I can even see circumstances where a Commissioner involved 

in an advisory committee to give some impetus to encourage 

outside citizen participation might be necessary or 

appropriate at times as well. 

CO~lISSIONER GANDARA: I didn't understand that 

exactly. 

CHAIm1A~ INBRECHT: Well, you can create an 

advisory committee, and people will say one of the reason 

that undoubtedly your presence was desired at the committee 
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you made reference to, was the feeling on behalf of the 

participants that they wanted to ensure that they were 

having an opportunity to speak to the decision-maker. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: I was not a member of the 

advisory committee, I was asked to present some information 

on our Commission programs, which is a different matter. 

CO~~ISSIONER EDSON: Then there's nothing to 

preclude a Commissioner from attending a meeting' of an 

advisory committee whether or not the Commissioner is an 

actual member. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I think we have our 

COY.J.lISSIONER SCm'JEICKART: Let me point out that 

the Professional Advisory Group, the PAG, for the nonres 

standards basically functioned that way, where it was quite 

clear that the Committee had the chair that was outside 

the direct influence of the Commission. 

My own -- again, it happens that I was In the 

middle of this at the federal level when OMB reorganized 

advisory committee rules, and the difficulty of having a 

member of whatever the institution is, either serving on it, 

or chairing it, is that it was immediately, at the federal 

level, discredited in the eyes of OIB, or the Congress, or 

whoever ended up receiving the advice, or let me say, where 

the output of the advisory group was utilized because the 

institution was sort of -­
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CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Clouding. 

COM~lISSIONER SCH~~ICKART: That's right, 

controlling and clouding the issue. That's one of the 

reasons why the feds had such a restriction. Frankly, 

think we could go either way. I think the difficulty in 

amending the proposed language is that it almost invites, 

ultimately, that same kind of abuse on the part of the 

Commission, in some cases, even an inadvertent. 

I think generally speaking, it's a good guideline, 

but again, it seems to me that that can be dealt with either 

on an individual basis, or in general. I would prefer the 

general restriction, and making exceptions under cases 

where a Commissioner brings forward a case where an 

exception should be made, but I'm happy to go the other way 

as well. 

So, I'm not going to vote on -­

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: This is not a life or death 

issue for me either, so let's just take a vote and get it 

over with, I mean, unl ss you have some other -- I'd just 

as soon let's esolve it. 

COfvlHISSIONER GANDARA: Well, if you want to take 

a vote, fine. I mean I -- again, I'd just like to 

reiterate, you know, at least that my intent was the way 

that I proposed my resolution and ~ad you not pre-empted 

my motion, I would have made the motion the way it was, and 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

8 

19 

10 

11 

22 

23 

14 

25 

167
 

the way it's written. 

CHAIIDJffiN IMBRECHT: Wait -- it's before us as -­

come to think of it, I guess we didn't have a main motion 

to adopt the resolution. 

COMl"1ISSIONER GANDARA: That's right..
 

COl'1MIS IONEF.. Cor.l~-1.0NS : You made the main notion.
 

CHAIR N IMBRECHT: I withdraw my motion.
 

All right, Cornrnissioner Gandara moves, Commissionel
 

Edson seconds that the resolution as proposed for a policy 

for adoption and formation of advisory groups be adopted 

by the Commission. I'm not sure how the vote will come 

out, so I will then move to amend that motion by striking 

item 5 on page 7, Commissioner Co~~ons seconds, it's been 

debated, please call the roll. An aye vote deletes, a 

no vote retains. 

SECRE~ARY GERVAIS: Commissioner Commons?
 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Aye.
 

SECRETARY GERVAIS: Commissioner Edson?
 

COMMISSIONER EDSON: No.
 

SECRETARY GERVAIS: Commissioner Schweickart?
 

COK~SSIONER SCE~lliICKART: Abstain.
 

SECRET RY GERVAIS: Commissioner Gandara?
 

COMMISSIONER GANDAR~: No.
 

SECRETARY GERVAIS: Chairman Imbrecht?
 

CHAIP~N I'lliRECHT: Aye, the motion fails for lack
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of a majority. The main motion is before us. Is there 

objection to a unanimous roll call? Hearing none, that 

will be the order. 

Item 15 has been put over fo further discussion 

\;rith its author. 

We have no minutes to approve. 

I am informed that there is no legislation that 

requires a position from the Commission this evening, so 

\;re \-lill put that over, it's my report as COTht1i ttee Chair, 

we'll put that over for two weeks. 

General Counsel's report, anything further 

beyond our executive session. 

MR. CHAMBERLAIN: No, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN H1BRECHT: Thank you. Executi ve 

Director? 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: There are a couple of 

thing-so The Budget Committee is currently being briefed on 

the management reporting system to deal with work plan 

issues, and all that detail will be available to all 

Con~issioners shortly, if it isn't already. Secondly 

CHAIR!1AN MBRECHT: What. ~Nas that? I'm sorry. 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: 'rhe management informa­

tion system that we're using, standardized reporting 

procedures. 

CHAIRHAN UmRECH'l': Oh, fine. 
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1 EXE OTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: Secondly, the adopted, 

2 or the Governor's budget just introduced, we'll have 

3 summaries of that to Commissioners tomorrow, and that's all. 

4 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: All right. Commissioner 

5 Commons did have a Committee report under Item 17. 

6 CO~~lISSIONER CO~10NS: Yeah, I've got about three 

7 short ones. First of all, I'd like to say we successfully 

8 concluded the working out of the problem between the 

9 Commission and NCPA, and you have before you a copy of a 

10 written agreement that was reached, and that problem, I 

11 think, was amicably resolved, which could have been a 

12 substantial one for the Commission. 

13 Second is, you have a copy of a draft report of 

14 the CEC!CPUC Integration Task Group, and how we are 

IS proceeding in terms of the CEC analysis into the SCE rate 

16 case, and I want to give you a brief report in terms of 

17 how we are proceeding on that task force. 

S As per the memorandt® of understanding, or the 

19 agreement that was reached earlier which was the memo from 

10 Commissioner Calvo which was adopted jointly by both the 

21 Public Utiliti s Commission and our Commission, the intent 

22 was to take the first step in terms of the load management 

23 in the SCE rate case proceedings and that there would be a 

24 report made back to the two Commissions after 90 days. 

2S That 90 day period has now been completed and Bill 
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Ahern and Randy Ward from our Commission have signed the
 

memo which is agreed to by all six members of that task
 

force.
 

On the seE rate case, if anything, the two 

Commissions are going further in their coordination than 

had been expected. There will be a joint workshop of the 

PUC and the CEC at Southern California Edison this Friday. 

The staff of both Commissions have been working very 

diligently, and the issues that will be looked at concerning 

the economic assumptions that would be used in the load 

management aspect of the case, but the indications are 

that the PUC is looking at those assumptions as being 

part of their deliberations on other aspects of the 

Southern California Edison rate case. 

We've had also r inquiries from the PUC concerning 

our participation in reviewing the R&D plans of Southern 

California Edison, and our Executive Director has responded 

by letter to the PUC, expressing that we would give limited 

cooperation and participation due to, one, this was ahead 

of where we were "n terms of moving to working together, 

but primarily, at this tim, because we did not have the 

staff resources that go into the area, and of course, there' 

-- there are other factors that are indicated. 

In terms of wher we're going to proceed, that 

essentially is back to the Co~~ission, or to the Commissions 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

to 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

171
 

In terms of where we go during the next 90 to 120 days. I'v 

met and talked with, I guess, now a majority of the PUC 

COITmission and I feel that they are very supportive 

personally, and of also getting the feeling from some of 

the key PUC staff that the working relationship between 

their staff and our staff has improved dramatically in the 

recent weeks. 

Due to where we are today in terms of our 

schedule, what I'd like to recoI"\ffiend to you, ~1r. Chairman, 

is that we have the Committee report come back in two weeks 

with recommendations as to how we proceed without making an 

attempt tonight, at this time, to have such a decision. 

CHAIRMAN IMI3RECHT: Fine. I would agree with 

that. Maybe we ought to separately notice that item on the 

agenda. 

COMMISS lONER GAl.\JDARA: Mr. Chairman, did you 

decide to hold over legislative 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Yes, I did, on the grounds 

that there are no bills that require action tonight. We 

checked, and what you've got there is not impacted by 

legislative deadlines. 

COMMISSIONER GANDARA: Perhaps if we could be 

informed of the report of the Co~nission on SB 3. 

COMMISSIONER COMJVlONS: I have another item before 

you go. 
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CHAI~ffiN IMBRECHT: All right fine. Commissioner 

Commons wasn't completed. 

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Also, the Gtility Programs 

Committee had its initial tas. force workshop with ~~e 

private utilities at the PUC, which was another example of 

a joint workshop between the two commissions. Staff did 

a very good job at the 'Vlorkshop, the comment,s that we 

received afterwards were very positive, and we wi 1 be 

having a subsequent workshop at Burbank for the municipal 

utilities a week from Friday, and it's one of our hODes 

that we can, in the development of the catch program, have 

as participants of the plan, many of the smaller and 

medium size utilities that have generally not worked with 

this Commission. That is one of the objectives that we 

will be trying to do in that committee. 

CHAIRBAN IMBRECHT: Thank you. I appreciate all 

your work on those efforts. I'll just briefly report on 

SB 3. Senator Montoya, at the request of Commissioner 

Gandara and I who met with him earlier this week, dropped 

the substantive provisions of the bill, and as a consequence 

I think for the first time in a Jong time, there is no 

legislation pending in either house, that has the effect 

of gutting or eliminating this institution. 

That, in context with the budget, I think means 

a little more pe~ceful year than the previous one that we've 
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just concluded. The bill was amended, so you will still 

see a live SB 3, it was amended to reflect the terms of an 

agreement that had been reached a year ago, as Commissioner 

Gandara had represented to us, between the PUC and us, 

relative to arriving at a joint reporting system for 

natural gas within a time certain. 

COHMISSIONER GANDARA: Just a sliqht correction, 

it was two years ago, 1380, and with SoCal Gas. I think 

the PUC was in agreement at the time, I don't know, because 

of the changes in 1380, SB 3 was ~hat it was still 

exactly the same. 

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: In any case, that's all that 

remains on SB 3 at this point in time. 

Okay. Is there any member of the public who 

wishes to address the Commission? Okay, hearing none, thank 

you for your patience, the meet'ng is adjourned. 

(Thereupon the business meeting of the California 

Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission 

was adjourned at 5:55 p.m.) 

--000-­
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